
NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Unrealized losses on available for sale debt securities at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were not material to NextEra Energy or 
FPL. The unrealized gains on available for sale securities are as follows: 

NextEra Ene!m: FPL 
December 31, December 31, 

2010 2009 2010 2009 
---(millions-) --

Equity securHies $ 612 $ 400 $ 384 $ 240 
U.S. Government and municipal bonds $ 15 $ 14 $ 15 $ 13 
Corporate debt securities $ 23 $ 21 $ 19 $ 16 
Mortgage-backed securities $ 20 $ 22 $ 18 $ 18 
Other debt securities $ 2 $ 1 $ 1 $ 1 

Regulations issued by the FERC and the NRC provide general risk management guidelines to protect nuclear decommissioning 
funds and to allow such funds to eam a reasonable retum. The FERC regulations prohibit investments in any securities of NextEra 
Energy or its subsidiaries, affiliates or associates, excluding investments tied to market indices or mutual funds. Similar restrictions 
applicable to the decommissioning funds for NextEra Energy Resources' nuclear plants are contained in the NRC operating 
licenses for those facil~ies or in NRC regulations applicable to NRC licensees not in cost-of-service environments. With respect to 
the decommissioning fund for Seabrook, decommissioning fund contributions and ~hdrawals are also regulated by the NDFC 
pursuant to New Hampshire law. 

The nuclear decommissioning reserve funds are managed by investment managers who must comply with the guidelines of 
NextEra Energy and FPL and rules of the applicable regulatory authorities. The funds' assets are invested giving 
consideration to taxes, liquidity, risk, diversification and other prudent investment objectives. 

Interest Rate and Foreign Currency Swaps - NextEra Energy and its subsidiaries use a combination of fixed rate and variable 
rate debt to manage interest rate exposure. Interest rate swaps are used to mitigate and adjust interest rate exposure when 
deemed appropriate based upon market conditions or when required by financing agreements. In addHion, with respect to 
certain debt issuances and borrowings, Capital Holdings has entered into cross currency swaps, two to hedge against currency 
movements with respect to both interest and principal payments and another to hedge against currency and interest rate 
movements with respect to both interest and principal payments. See Note 3. 

6. Income Taxes 

The components of income taxes are as follows: 

NextEra Energy FPL 
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31 , 

2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 
--- --- ---(millions-)-- --- ---

Federal: 
Current(B) $ 11 $ (18) $ (132) $ 113 $ 63 $ 117 
Deferred 434 ~ 542 385 342 ~ 

Total federal ---;j4s 272 ---:no ----;j9s ----;jQs 376 
State: 

Current(a) 11 77 29 49 57 34 
Deferred 76 ~) 11 ~ 11 ~ 

Total state ----a7 55 40 82 68 67 
Total income taxes $ 532 $ 327 $ 450 $ 580 ~ ~ ~ = ~ 

(a) Includes provision for unrecognized tax benefits. 
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A reconciliation between the effective income tax rates and the applicable statutory rates is as follows: 

NextEra Eners~ FPL 
Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31 1 

2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

Statutory federal income-tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 
Increases (reductions) resulting from: 

State income taxes - net of federal income tax benefit 2.4 1.9 1.3 3.5 3.4 3.5 
Allowance for other funds used during construction (0.5) (1.0) (0.6) (0.8) (1.5) (1.1) 
Amortization of ITCs - FPL (0.1) (0.4) (0.7) (0.2) (0.6) (1.2) 
PTCs and ITCs - NextEra Energy Resources (12.2) (13.1) (12.7) 
Convertible ITGs - NextEra Energy Resources (2.5) (4.3) 
Other - net .-JQ1) ~) --.JQ:Z) 0.5 --lQ1) 

Effective income tax rate 21.4% ~% 21.6% 38.0% ~% ~% 
~ = - -

The income tax effects of temporary differences giving rise to consolidated deferred income tax liabilities and assets are as 
follows: 

NextEra EnerS:l FPL 
December 31, December 31 J 

2010 2009 2010 2009 
---(millions) 

Deferred tax liabilities: 
Property-related $ 7,795 $ 6,968 $ 4,532 $ 4,202 
Pension 485 457 399 392 
Storm reserve deficiency 258 279 258 279 
Nuclear decommissioning trusts 146 201 
Net unrealized gains on derivatives 226 116 
Deferred fuel costs 101 101 
Other 638 371 187 157 

Total deferred tax liabilities 9,649 8,392 5,477 5,030 

Deferred tax assets and valuation allowance: 
Decommissioning reselVes 393 379 323 313 
Postretirement benefits 175 183 130 133 
Net operating loss carryforwards 663(8) 270(B) 

Tax credit carryforwards 1,819~) 1,364(b) 
ARO and accrued asset removal costs 895 896 802 811 
Other 790 683 309 249 
Valuation aliowance(C) ~) ~) 

Net deferred tax assets 4,489 3,646 1,564 1,506 
Net accumulated deferred income taxes ~ ~ $ 3,913 $ 3,524 

(a) Reflects $42 million and $(26) million, respectively, of tax carryforwards related to NextEra Energy's unrecognized tax benefits. 
(b) Amount is presented net of $52 million and $58 million, respectively, of tax carryforwards that are available to offset NextEra Energy's liability for 

unrecognized tax benefits. 
{c} Amount relates to deferred state tax credits and state operating loss carryforwards. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in the consolidated balance sheets as follows: 

NextEra Energy FPL 
December 31 , December 31 , 

2010 2009 2010 2009 
(millions) 

Other current assets 
Other assets 
Other current liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Net accumulated deferred income taxes 
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$ 17 
106 

(174) 
(5,109) 

$ (5,160) 

$ 128 $ $ 

(14) (78) (15) 
(4,860) (3,835) (3,509) 

$ (4,746) $ (3,913) $ (3,524) 
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The components of NextEra Energy's deferred tax assets retating to net operating loss carryforwards and tax credit 
carryforwards at December 31, 2010 are as follows: 

Net operating loss carryforwards: 
Federal 
State 
Foreign 

Net operating loss carryforwards 

Tax credit carryforwards: 
Federal 
State 

Net tax credit carryforwards 

(a) Amount includes $42 million of tax carryforwards related to NextEra Energy's unrecognized tax benefits. 

Amount 
(millions) 

$ 484(') 
170 

9 
$ 663 

$ 1,539(b) 
280 

$ 1,819 

Expiration 
Dates 

2026 - 2030 
2014 - 2030 
2021 - 2030 

2022 - 2030 
2011 - 2035 

(b) Amount is presented net of $52 million of tax carryforwards that are available to offset NextEra Energy's liability for unrecognized tax benefrts. 

The majority of the liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits represent tax positions for which the ultimate deductibility is highly 
certain but for which there is uncertainty about the timing of such deductibility. A disallowance of the shorter deductibility 
period for these tax positions would not affect the annual effective income tax rate. Included in the liabilities for unrecognized 
tax benefits at December 31,2010 is approximately $6 million at NextEra Energy ($1 million at FPL) that, if disallowed, could 
impact the annual effective income tax rate. 

NextEra Energy recognizes interest income (expense) related to unrecognized tax benefits (liabilities) in interest income and 
interest expense, respectively, net of the amount deferred at FPL. At FPL, the offset to accrued interest receivable (payable) 
on income taxes is classified as a regulatory liability (regulatory asset) which will be amortized to income (expense) over a five­
year period upon settlement in accordance with regulatory treatment. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, NextEra Energy 
accrued approximately $135 million and $135 million for net interest receivable ($18 million and $38 million for FPL), 
respectively. For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, NextEra Energy recorded $(13) million and $9 million of 
interest. Of this amount, $16 million and $13 million of interest income was recognized in NextEra Energy's consolidated 
statements of income and net deferred charges of $(29) million and $(4) million, respectively, were recognized in regulatory 
liabilities and regulatory assets on NextEra Energy's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

A reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows: 

NextEra Eneraz: FPL 
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 2008 

---(millions)--- ---
Balance at beginning of year $ 279 $ 249 $ 320 $ 247 $ 217 $ 281 

Additions based on tax positions related to the current year 4 24 14 24 13 
Reductions based on tax positions related to the current 

year (44) (44) 
Additions for tax positions of the prior years 67 26 91 53 26 89 
Reductions fOflax positions of the prior years (86) (20) (40) (85) (20) (30) 
Reductions relating to settlements with taxing authorities ~) (92) 

Balance at end ofyear(8) 264 ----m 249 215 ----w 217 
Tax carryfolVllards, deposits and other receivables (259) ~) ~) ~ ~) (176) 

Balance at end of year, net $ 5 $ 40 $ 30 $ 31 $ 55 $ 41 

(a) Amounts are net of the federal tax benefit of state tax positions of approximately $15 million, $16 million and $14 million ($11 million, $12 million and $11 
million for FPL), respectively. 
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NextEra Energy and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various states, the most 
significant of which is Florida, and certain foreign jurisdictions. NextEra Energy and FPL are effectively no longer subject to 
U.S. federal, state and foreign examinations by taxing authorities for years before 2003. NextEra Energy is in the process of 
finalizing a settlement with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) with respect to the 1988 through 2005 tax years. The 
settlement primarily relates to NextEra Energy's and FPL's method for certain deductions for repairs, casualty losses and 
indirect service costs. This settlement is subject to the approval of the Joint Committee on Taxation. Income tax returns for 
2006, 2007 and 2008 are under examination by the IRS. The amounts of unrecognized tax benefits and related interest 
accruals may change within the next twelve months; however, NextEra Energy and FPL do not expect these changes to have 
a significant impact on NextEra Energy's or FPL's financial statements. 

7. Comprehensive Income 

The components of NextEra Energy's comprehensive income and accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) are as 
follows: 

Balances, December 31,2007 
Net income of NextEra Energy 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains 
Reclassification from AOel to net income (net of $66 tax expense) 

Net unrealized losses on available for sale securities (net of $30 tax benefit) 
Adjustments between AOel and retained earnings 
Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $104 tax benefit) 

Balances, December 31. 2008 
Net income of NextEra Energy 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized gains (net of $90 tax expense) 
Reclassification from AOel to net income (net of $50 tax benefit)(&) 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities: 
Net unrealized gains on securities still held (net of $77 tax expense) 
Reclassification from AOel to net Income (net of $17 tax benefit) 

Adjustments between AOel and retained earnings 
Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $14 tax expense) 
Net unrealized gains on foreign currency translation (net of $5 tax expense) 

Balances, December 31,2009 
Net income of NextEra Energy 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flO'N hedges: 

Effective portion of net unrealized losses (net of $3 tax benefit) 
RecJassification from AOel to net income (net of $35 tax benefit) 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on available for sale securities: 
Net unrealized gains on securities still held (net of $41 tax expense) 
Reclassification from AOel to net income (net of$16 tax benefit) 

Defined benefit pension and other benefits plans (net of $1 tax expense) 
Net unrealized losses on foreign currency translation 

Balances, December 31, 2010 

Net 
Income 

$ 1,639 

$ 1.615 

$ 1,957 

Accumulated 
Other Comprehensive Income 

(Loss) 
Net 

Unrealized 
Gains 

(Losses) 
On Cash 

Flow Hedges Other Total 
(mliiiOr1S> 

$ (81) $ 197 $ 116 

(4) (4) 
90 90 

(46) (46) 
(1) (1) 

~ ~) 
5 (18) (13) 

137 137 
(75) (75) 

119 119 
(27) (27) 

(5) (5) 
22 22 
11 11 

67 1ii2 ~ 

(5) (5) 
(38) (38) 

60 60 
(21) (21) 

2 2 
----11) ----11) 

$ 24(b) $ 142(C) $ 166 

Comprehensive 
Income 

$ 1,639 

(4) 
90 

(46) 

P67) 
$ 1.512 
~ 

$ 1.815 

137 
(75) 

119 
(27) 

22 
11 

$ 1,802 

$ 1,957 

(5) 
(38) 

60 
(21) 

2 
------11) 
$ 1,954 

(a) Includes amounts reclassified into earnings due to discontinuance of cash flow hedges of approximately $3 million (net of $2 million tax benefit) for which the 
hedged transactions are no longer probable of occurring. 

(b) Approximately $4 million of losses, related to derivative instruments, is expected to be reclassified into earnings within the next twelve months as either the 
hedged fuel is consumed, electricity is sold or principal and/or interest payments are made. Such amount assumes no change in fuel prices, power prices, 
interest rates or scheduled principal payments. 

(c) Approximately $1 million of prior seNice benefits and approximately $1 million of transition obligations is expected to be reclassified into earnings within the 
next twelve months. 
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8. Jointly-Owned Electric Plants 

Certain NeldEra Energy subsidiaries own undivided interests in the jointly-owned facilities described below, and are entitled to 
a proportionate share of the output from those facilities. The subsidiaries are responsible for their share of the operating costs, 
as welt as providing their own financing. Accordingly, each subsidiary includes its proportionate share of the facilities and 
related revenues and expenses in the appropriate balance sheet and statement of income captions. NeldEra Energy's and 
FPL's respective shares of direct expenses for these facilities are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange, O&M 
expenses, depreciation and amortization expense and taxes other than income taxes and other on NeldEra Energy's and 
FPL's consolidated statements of income. 

NextEra Energy's and FPL's proportionate ownership 'interest in jointly-owned facilities is as foltows: 

FPL: 
SI. Lucie Unit No.2 
St. Johns River Power Park units and coal terminal 
Scherer Unit No.4 

NextEra Energy Resources: 
Duane Arnold 
Seabrook 
Wyman Station Unit No.4 

Corporate and Other: 
Transmission substation assets located in Seabrook, 

New Hampshire 

(a) Excludes nuclear fuel. 

9. Variable Interest Entities 

Ownership 
Interest 

85% 
20% 
76% 

70% 
88.23% 
84.35% 

88.23% 

December 31, 2010 
Gross Accumulated 

Inveslment(8) Depreciation(8) 
(millions) 

$ 1,359 $ 585 
$ 391 $ 152 
$ 703 $ 218 

$ 324 $ 62 
$ 648 $ 141 
$ 104 $ 39 

$ 59 $ 12 

Construction Work 
in Progress 

$ 199 
$ 3 
$ 251 

$ 27 
$ 71 
$ 

$ 5 

As of December 31, 2010, NeldEra Energy has eight VIEs which it consolidates and has interests in certain other VIEs which it 
does not consolidate. 

FPL - FPL is considered the primary benefiCiary of, and therefore consolidates, a VIE that is a wholty-owned bankruptcy 
remote special purpose subsidiary that it formed in 2007 for the sale purpose of issuing storm-recovery bonds pursuant to the 
securitization provisions of the Florida Statutes and a financing order of the FPSC. FPL is considered the primary benefiCiary 
because FPL has the power to direct the significant activities of the VIE, and its equity investment, which is subordinate to the 
bondholder's interest in the VIE, is at risk. Storm restoration costs incurred by FPL during 2005 and 2004 exceeded the 
amount in FPL's funded storm and property insurance reserve, resulling in a storm reserve deficiency. In 2007, the VIE issued 
$652 million aggregate principal amount of senior secured bonds (storm-recovery bonds), primarily for the after-tax equivalent 
of the total of FPL's unrecovered balance of the 2004 storm restoration costs, the 2005 storm restoration costs and 
approximately $200 miltion to reestablish FPL's storm and property insurance reserve. In connection with this financing, net 
proceeds, after debt issuance costs, to the VIE (approximately $644 million) were used to acquire the storm·recovery property, 
which includes the right to impose, collect and receive a storm-recovery charge from alt customers receiving electric 
transmission or distribution service from FPL under rate schedules approved by the FPSC or under special contracts, certain 
other rights and interests that arise under the financing order issued by the FPSC and certain other coltateral pledged by the 
VIE that issued the bonds. The storm-recovery bonds are payable only from and secured by the storm-recovery property. The 
bondholders have no recourse to the general credit of FPL. The assets of the VIE were approximately $444 million at 
December 31,2010 and consisted primarily of storm-recovery property, which is included in securitized storm-recovery costs 
on NeldEra Energy's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. The liabilities of the VIE were approximately $542 million at 
December 31, 2010 and consisted primarily of storm-recovery bonds, which are included in long-term debt on NextEra 
Energy's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 
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FPL identified a potential VIE, which is considered a qualifying facility as defined by the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 
1978, as amended (PURPA). PURPA requires utilities, such as FPL, to purchase the electricity output of a qualifying 
facility. FPL entered into a PPA effective in 1994 with this 250 mw coal-fired qualifying facility to purchase substantially all of 
the facility's capacity and electrical output over a substantial portion of its estimated useful life. FPL absorbs a portion of the 
facility's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the price it pays per mwh (energy payment). After 
making exhaustive efforts, FPL was unable to obtain the information from the facility necessary to determine whether the 
facility is a VIE or whether FPL is the primary beneficiary of the facility. The PPA with the facility contains no provision which 
legally obligates the facility to release this information to FPL. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices 
change. This fluctuation does not expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on 
to FPL's customers through the fuel clause as approved by the FPSC. Notwithstanding the fact that FPL's energy payments 
are recovered through the fuel clause, if the facility was determined to be a VIE, the absorption of some of the facility's fuel 
price variability might cause FPL to be considered the primary beneficiary. During the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 
and 2008, FPL purchased 1,502,234 mwh, 1,604,735 mwh and 1,725,798 mwh, respectively, from the facility at a total cost of 
approximately $184 million, $173 million and $158 million, respectively. 

Additionally, FPL entered into a PPA effective in 1995 with a 330 mw coal-fired qualifying facility to purchase substantially all of 
the facility's electrical output over a SUbstantial portion of its estimated useful life. The facility is considered a VIE because FPL 
absorbs a portion of the facility's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the energy payment. Since 
FPL does not control the most significant activities of the facility, including operations and maintenance, FPL is not the primary 
beneficiary and does not consolidate this VIE. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This 
fluctuation does not expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on to FPL's 
customers through the fuel clause as approved by the FPSC. 

In March 2010, FPL terminated its nuclear fuel lease agreements with a VIE from which it had previously leased nuclear 
fuel. Upon termination of the lease agreements, FPL no longer consolidates the VIE since it no longer has a variable interest 
in the lessor. Upon deconsolidation, FPL did not recognize any gain or loss and there was no Significant effect on NextEra 
Energy's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets. 

NextEra Energy Resources - NextEra Energy consolidates six NextEra Energy Resources' VIEs. NextEra Energy Resources 
is considered the primary beneficiary of these VIEs since NextEra Energy Resources controls the most significant activities of 
these VIEs, including operations and maintenance, and through its 100% equity ownership has the obligation to absorb 
expected losses ofthese VIEs. 

Three of NextEra Energy Resources' VIEs consolidate several entities which own and operate natural gas andlor oil electric 
generating facilities with the capability of producing a total of 1,285 mw. These VIEs sell their electric output under power 
sales contracts to third parties, with expiration dates ranging from 2018 through 2022. The power sales contracts provide the 
offtaker the ability to dispatch the facilities and require the offtaker to absorb the cost of fuel. These VIEs use third party debt 
and equity to finance their operations. The debt is secured by liens against the generating facilities and the other assets of 
these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NextEra Energy Resources. The assets and 
liabilities of these VIEs totaled approximately $829 million and $455 million, respectively, at December 31, 2010 and consisted 
primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt. 

The other three NextEra Energy Resources' VIEs consolidate several entities which own and operate wind electric generating 
facilities with the capability of producing a total of 1,077 mw and an entity which owns and operates a 78 mile, 230 kilovolt 
transmission line. These VIEs sell their electric output under power sales contracts to third parties with expiration dates 
ranging from 2018 through 2034. The VIEs use both third-party debt and equity to finance their operations. Certain investors 
that hold no equity interest in the VIEs hold differential membership interests, which give them the right to receive a portion of 
the economic attributes of the generating facilities, including certain tax attributes. The debt is secured by liens against the 
generating facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NextEra 
Energy Resources. The assets and liabilities of these VIEs totaled approximately $1.7 billion and $1.6 billion, respectively, at 
December 31, 2010, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to differential membership 
interests and long-term debt. 

Other - As of December 31, 2010, several NextEra Energy subsidiaries have investments totaling approximately $646 million 
($480 million at FPL) in certain special purpose entities, which consisted primarily of investments in mortgage-backed 
securities. These investments are included primarily in special use funds and other investments on NextEra Energy's 
consolidated balance sheets and in special use funds on FPL's consolidated balance sheets. NextEra Energy is considered 
the primary benefiCiary and therefore consolidates one of these entities with total assets of approximately $53 million. NextEra 
Energy is considered the primary benefiCiary of this entity because FPL and NextEra Energy Resources are equal investors 
and combined, are the majority investors in this entity and absorb substantially all of the expected losses and residual 
returns. With respect to the other entities, NextEra Energy subsidiaries are not the primary beneficiary and therefore do not 
consolidate any of these entities because NextEra Energy subsidiaries do not control any of the ongoing activities of these 
entities, were not involved in the initial design of these entities and do not have a controlling financial interest in these entities. 
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10. Investments in Partnerships and Joint Ventures 

NextEra Energy Resources - NextEra Energy Resources has non-controlling non-majority owned interests in various partnerships 
and joint ventures, essentially all of which own electric generating facilities. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, NextEra Energy 
Resources' investments in partnerships and joint ventures totaled approximately $217 million and $173 million, respectively, which 
is included in other investments on NextEra Energy's consolidated balance sheets. NextEra Energy Resources' interest in these 
partnerships and joint ventures range from approximately 5.5% to 50%. At December 31, 2010, the principal operating entities 
included in NextEra Energy Resources' investments in partnerships and joint ventures were Northeast Energy, LP, Mojave 3/4/5, 
Luz Solar Partners Ltd., III, Luz Solar Partners Ltd., IV and Luz Solar Partners Ltd., V and in 2009 also included Mojave 16/17/18 
LLC. 

Summarized combined information for these principal operating entities is as follows: 

Net income 
Total assets 
Total liabilities 
Partners'/members' equity 

NextEra Energy Resources' share of underlying equity in the principal operating entities 
Difference between investment carrying amount and underlying equity in net assets(a) 
NextEra Energy Resources' investment carrying amount for the principal operating entities 

2010 2009 
---(millions)---

$ 81 
$ 660 
$ 210 
$ 450 

$ 223 
~) 
$ 197 

$ 78 
$ 717 
$ 354 
$ 363 

$ 180 
~) 
$ 165 

(a) The majority of the difference between the investment carrying amount and the underlying equity in net assets is being amortized over the remaining life 
of the investee's assets. 

Certain subsidiaries of NextEra Energy Resources provide services to the partnerships and joint ventures, including operations 
and maintenance and business management services. NextEra Energy's operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 
2010,2009 and 2008 include approximately $25 million, $21 million and $21 million, respectively, related to such services. The net 
receivables at December 31, 2010 and 2009, for these services, as well as for affiliate energy commodity transactions, payroll and 
other payments made on behalf of these investees, were approximately $36 million and $29 million, respectively, and are included 
in other receivables on NextEra Energy's consolidated balance sheets. 

NextEra Energy - In 2004, a trust created by NextEra Energy sold $300 million of 57/8% preferred trust securities to the public 
and $9 million of common trust securities to NextEra Energy. The trust is an unconsolidated 100%-owned finance 
subsidiary. The proceeds from the sale of the preferred and common trust securities were used to buy 5 7/8% junior 
subordinated debentures maturing in March 2044 from Capital Holdings. NextEra Energy has fully and unconditionally 
guaranteed the preferred trust securities and the junior subordinated debentures. 

11. Common and Preferred Stock 

Earnings Per Share - The reconciliation of NextEra Energy's basic and diluted earnings per share of common stock is as follows: 

Numerator - net income 
Denominator: 

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - basic 
Options, performance share awards, restricted stock, equity un~s and warranls(8) 
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - assuming dilution 

Earnings per share of common stock: 
Basic 
Assuming dilution 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 
(millions, except per share amounts) 

$ 1,957 $ 1,615 $ 1,639 

410.3 404.4 400.1 
2.7 2.8 2.6 

413.0 407.2 402.7 
= 

$ 4.77 $ 3.99 $ 4.10 
$ 4.74 $ 3.97 $ 4.07 

(a) Performance share awards are included in dituted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding based upon what would be issued if the end of 
the reporting period was the end of the term of the award. Options, performance share awards, restricted stock, equity units and warrants are included in 
diluted weighted-average number of common shares outstanding by applying the treasUlY stock method. 

Common shares issuable pursuant to equity units and stock options, restricted stock and performance share awards which 
were not included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect were approximately 9.1 million, 0.8 million and 0.5 
million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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Common Stock Dividend Restrictions - NextEra Energy's charter does not limit the dividends that may be paid on its common 
stock. FPL's mortgage securing FPL's first mortgage bonds contains provisions which, under certain conditions, restrict the 
payment of dividends and other distributions to NextEra Energy. These restrictions do not currently limij FPL's ability to pay 
dividends to NextEra Energy. 

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The employee retirement savings plans of NextEra Energy include a leveraged ESOP 
feature. Shares of common stock held by the trust for the employee retirement savings plans (Trust) are used to provide all or 
a portion of the employers' matching contributions. Dividends received on all shares, along with cash contributions from the 
employers, are used to pay principal and interest on an ESOP loan held by a subsidiary of Capital Holdings. Dividends on 
shares allocated to employee accounts and used by the Trust for debt service are replaced with shares of common stock, at 
prevailing market prices, in an equivalent amount. For purposes of computing basic and fully diluted earnings per share, 
ESOP shares that have been committed to be released are considered outstanding. 

ESOP-related compensation expense of approximately $37 million, $42 million and $40 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively, was recognized based on the fair value of shares allocated to employee accounts during the period. Interest income 
on the ESOP loan is eliminated in consolidation. ESOP-related unearned compensation included as a reduction of common 
shareholders' equity at December 31, 2010 was approximately $69 million, representing unallocated shares at the original issue 
price. The fair value of the ESOP-related unearned compensation account using the clOSing price of NextEra Energy common 
stock at December 31,2010 was approximately $248 million. 

Stock-Based Compensation - Net income for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 includes approximately $57 
million, $51 million and $47 million, respectively, of compensation costs and $22 million, $20 million and $18 million, 
respectively, of income tax benefits related to stock-based compensation arrangements. Compensation cost capitalized for 
the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was not material. As of December 31, 2010, there were approximately 
$63 million of unrecognized compensation costs related to nonvestedlnonexercisable stock-based compensation 
arrangements. These costs are expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.9 years. 

At December 31, 2010, approximately 26 million shares of common stock were authorized and approximately 11 million were 
available for awards (including outstanding awards) to officers, employees and non-employee directors of NextEra Energy and 
its subsidiaries under NextEra Energy's amended and restated long-term incentive plan and non-employee directors stock 
plans. NextEra Energy satisfies restricted stock and performance share awards by issuing new shares of its common stock or 
by purchasing shares of its common stock in the open market. NextEra Energy satisfies stock option exercises by issuing new 
shares of its common stock and generally grants most of its stock options in the first quarter of each year. 

Restricted Stock and Performance Share Awards - Restricted stock typically vests within three years after the date of grant and 
is subject to, among other things, restrictions on transferability prior to vesting. The fair value of restricted stock is measured 
based upon the closing market price of NextEra Energy common stock as of the date of grant. Performance share awards are 
typically payable at the end of a three-year performance period if the speCified performance criteria are met. The fair value of 
performance share awards is estimated based upon the closing market price of NextEra Energy common stock as of the date 
of grant less the present value of expected dividends, multiplied by an estimated performance multiple determined on the basis 
of historical experience, which is subsequently trued up based on actual performance. 

The activily in restricted stock and performance share awards for the year ended December 31,2010 was as follows: 

Weighted-Average 
Grant Date 
Fair Value 

Shares Per Share 

Restricted Stock: 
Nonvested balance, January 1, 2010 1,143,282 $ 55.55 

Granted 607,000 $ 46.72 
Vested (523,365) $ 57.42 
Forfe~ed (72.327) $ 50.21 

Nonvested balance, December 31, 2010 1,154,590 $ 50.40 

Peliorrnance Share Awards: 
Nonvested balance, January 1, 2010 1,157,343 $ 51.20 

Granted 717,590 $ 42.95 
Vested (465,780) $ 53.97 
Forte~ed (90,755) $ 48.26 

Nonvested balance, December 31, 2010 1,318,398 $ 45.96 
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The weighted·average grant date fair value per share of restricted stock granted for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 
2008 was $51.50 and $62.66, respectively. The weighted-average grant date fair value per share of performance share 
awards granted for the years ended December 31,2009 and 2008 was $42.66 and $51.48, respectively. 

The total fair value of restricted stock and performance share awards vested was $47 million, $46 million and $64 million for 
the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Options - Options typically vest within three years after the date of grant and have a maximum term of ten years. The exercise 
price of each option granted equals the closing market price of NextEra Energy common stock on the date of grant. The fair 
value of the options is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model and based on the 
following assumptions: 

2010 

Expected volatility(B) 20.74 - 21.64% 
Expected dividends 3.61 -4.39% 
Expected tenn (years) 6·' 
Risk-free rate 1.65 - 2.91% 

(a) Based on historical experience. 
(b) Based on historical exercise and post-vesting cancellation experience adjusted for outstanding awards. 
(e) NextEra Energy used the "simplified" method to calculate the expected term. 

Option activity for the year ended December 31,2010 was as follows: 

Balance, January 1,2010 
Granted 
Exercised 
Forfe~ed 
Expired 

Balanoe, Deoember 31, 2010 

Exercisable, December 31, 2010 

Shares 
Underlying 

Options 

5,739,263 
687,001 

3,942,358 

Weighted­
Average 
Exercise 

Price 
Per Share 

$ 35.65 
$ 45.71 
$ 29.52 
$ 64.69 
$ 25.27 
$ 38.69 

$ 35.85 

2009 

19.02 - 20.23% 
3.35 - 3.71% 

6·' 
2.68-2.97% 

Weighted­
Average 

Remaining 
Contractual 

Tenn 
(years) 

4.4 

3.2 

2008 

17.33% 
2.75% 

S(e) 

3.24% 

Aggregate 
Intrinsic 
Value 

(millions) 

$ 73 

$ 68 

The weighted-average grant date fair value of options granted was $6.22, $6.79 and $9.90 per share for the years ended 
December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised was approximately $32 
million, $9 million and $17 million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Cash received from option exercises was approximately $41 million, $10 million and $14 million for the years ended 
December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. The tax benefits realized from options exercised were approximately $12 
million, $3 million and $6 million for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

Continuous Offering of NextEra Energy Common Stock - In December 2010, NextEra Energy completed the program it 
commenced in January 2009 under which it offered and sold, from time to time, NextEra Energy common stock having a gross 
sales price of up to $400 million. During 2010 and 2009, NextEra Energy received gross proceeds through the sale and 
issuance of common stock under this program of approximately $240 million and $160 million, respectively. 

Preferred Stock - NextEra Energy's charter authorizes the issuance of 100 million shares of serial preferred stock, $0.01 par 
value, none of which are outstanding. FPL's charter authorizes the issuance of 10,414,100 shares of preferred stock, $100 par 
value: 5 million shares of subordinated preferred stock, no par value and 5 million shares of preferred stock, no par value, 
none of whiCh are outstanding. 
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12. Debt 

Long·term debt consists of the following: 

FPL: 
First mortgage bonds - maturing 2013 through 2041 - 4.85% to 6.20% 
Stonn-recovery bonds - maturing 2013 through 2021 - 5.0440% to 5.2555%(a) 
Pollution control, solid waste disposal and industrial development revenue bonds - maturing 2020 through 

2029 - variable, 0.3% and 0.2% weighted-average interest rates, respectively{b) 
Other long-term debt - maturing 2011 through 2040 - 4.000% to 5.250% 
Unamortized discount 

Tolallong·term debt of FPL 
Less current maturities of long-term debt 
Long-term debt of FPL, excluding current maturities 

Capilal Holdings: 
Debentures - maturing 20111hrough 2019 - 2.55% to 7 7/8% 
Debentures - maturing 2011 through 2012 - variable, 1.0% and 0.9% weighted-average interest rate, 

respectively(c.)(d) 
Debentures, related to NextEra Energy's equity units - maturing 2014 and 2015 - 3.60% and 1.90% 
Junior Subordinated Debentures - maturing 2044 through 2069 - 5 7/8% to 8.75% 
Senior secured bonds - maturing 2030 - 7.500%(e) 
Japanese yen denominated senior notes - maturing 2030 - 5.1325% (d) 
Japanese yen denominated term loans - maturing 2011 - variable, 2.2% and 3.3% weighted-average interest 

rate, respectively(C)(d) 
Term loans - maturing 2011 through 2014 - variable, 1.2% and 1.0% weighted-average interest rate, 

respectively(C) 
Fair value swap 
Unamortized discount 

Total long·term debt of Cap~al Holdings 
Less current maturities of long-term debt 
Long-term debt of Capital Holdings, excluding current maturities 

NextEra Energy Resources: 
Senior secured limited recourse bonds and notes - maturing 2013 through 2037 - 5.608% to 7.59% 
Other long-term debt - maturing 2012 through 2028 - primarily limited recourse and variable, 2.6% and 2.4% 

weighted-average interest rates, respectively(C)(d) 
Canadian revolving credit facility - maturing 2013 _ variable, 1.3% (c) 
Unamortized premium 

T otallong-term debt of NextEra Energy Resources 
Less current maturities of long-term debt 
Long-term debt of NextEra Energy Resources, excluding current maturities 

Totallong·term debt 

December 31, 
2010 2009 

---(millions)---

$ 5,540 $ 4,540 
531 572 

633 633 
57 24 

~) ~) 
6,727 5,836 

45 42 
6.682 5,794 

2,500 1,850 

450 450 
753 350 

2,353 2,353 
500 500 
123 

327 287 

950 910 
3 14 

~) !3) 
7,951 6,711 
1,485 200 
6,466 6,511 

2,652 2,488 

2,521 1,833 
82 

1 
5,255 4,322 

390 327 
4,865 3,995 

$18.013 ~ ~ 

(a) Principal on the storm-recovery bonds is due on the final maturity date (the date by which the principal must be repaid to prevent a default) for each tranche, 
however, it began being paid semiannually and sequentially on February 1, 2008, when the first semiannual interest payment became due. 

(b) Tax exempt bonds that permit individual bond holders to tender the bonds for purchase at any time prior to maturity. In the event bonds are tendered for 
purchase, they would be remarketed by a designated remarketing agent in accordance with the related indenture. If the remarketing is unsuccessful, FPL 
would be required to purchase the tax exempt bonds. As of December 31, 2010, all tax exempt bonds tendered for purchase have been successfully 
remarketed. FPL's bank revolving lines of credit are available to support the purchase of tax exempt bonds. 

(c) Variable rate is based on an underlying index plus a margin. 
(d) Interest rate swap agreements have been entered into for the majority of these debt issuances. 
(e) Issued by a wholly-owned subsidiary of Capital Holdings and collateralized by a third-party note receivable held by that subsidiary. See Note 5. 

Minimum annual maturities of long.term debt for NextEra Energy are approximately $1,920 million, $816 million, $1,816 million, 
$940 million and $1,814 million for 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively. The respective amounts for FPL are 
approximately $45 million, $50 million, $453 million, $56 million and $60 million. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, commercial paper borrowings had a weighted-average interest rate of 0.39% (0.26% for 
FPL) and 0.19% (0.19% for FPL), respectively. Available lines of credit aggregated approximately $7.4 billion ($4.4 billion for 
Capital Holdings and $3.0 billion for FPL) at December 31, 2010 and were available to support Capital Holdings' and FPL·s 
commercial paper programs. These facilities provide for the issuance of lellers of credit of up to approximately $6.4 
billion. The issuance of lellers of credit is subject to the aggregate commitment under the applicable facility. While no direct 
borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 2010, lellers of credit totaling $771 million and $8 million were outstanding 
under the Capital Holdings and FPL credit facilities, respectively. 
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Nex1Era Energy has guaranteed certain payment obligations of Capital Holdings, including most of those under Cap~al Holdings' 
debt, including all of its debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its guarantees. Capital Holdings has 
guaranteed certain debt and other obligations of Nex1Era Energy Resources and its subsidiaries. 

In 2008, FPL entered into a reclaimed water agreement with Palm Beach County, Florida (PBC) to provide FPL's WCEC with 
reclaimed water for coaling purposes beginning in January 2011. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL is to construct a 
reclaimed water system, including modifications to an existing treatment plant and a water pipeline, that PBC will legally own 
and operate. The reclaimed water agreement also requires PBC to issue bonds for the purpose of paying the costs associated 
with the construction of the reclaimed water system. In 2009. PBC issued approximately $68 million principal amount of Palm 
Beach County, Florida Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds. Under the reclaimed water agreement, FPL will pay PBC an 
operating fee for the reclaimed water delivered which will be used by PBC to, among other things, service the principal of, and 
interest on, the bonds. The portion of the op.erating fee related to PBC's servicing principal of, and interest on, the bonds will 
be paid by FPL, beginning October 2011, until final maturity of the bonds. FPL does not have a direct obligation to the 
bondholders; however, if FPL or PBC were to terminate the reclaimed water agreement, FPL would be obligated to continue to 
pay the portion of the operating fee intended to reimburse PBC for costs related to issuance of the bonds, including amounts to 
be used by PBC to service the principal of, and interest on, the bonds. In the event of a default by PBC under the reclaimed 
water agreement, FPL would have certain rights, including, among other things, the right to appoint a third-party contractor to 
repair, and restore operations of, the reclaimed water treatment plant, and, in the event of a termination of the reclaimed water 
agreement by FPL relating to a PBC default, the right to assume ownership of the reclaimed water pipeline from PBC. For 
financial reporting purposes, FPL is considered the owner of the reclaimed water system and FPL and Nex1Era Energy are 
recording electric utility plant in service and other property as costs are incurred and long-term debt (see FPL's other long-term 
debt in the table above) as costs are eligible for reimbursement by PBC to FPL. 

In 2009, Nex1Era Energy sold $350 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated 
amount of $50 and consists of a contract to purchase Nex1Era Energy common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 
1120, or 5%, undivided beneficial ownership interest in a Series C Debenture due June 1, 2014 issued in the principal amount 
of $1,000 by Capital Holdings (see table above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later 
than June 1, 2012 (the final settlement date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of Nex1Era Energy common stock 
(subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price per share range of $55.67 to $66.80. If purchased on the final settlement 
date, as of December 31, 2010, the number of shares issued would (subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.9000 
shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is less than or equal to $55.67, to 0.7501 shares if the 
applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $66.80, with applicable market value to be determined using the 
average closing prices of Nex1Era Energy common stock over a 20-day trading period ending May 29, 2012. Total annual 
distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 8.375%, consisting of interest on the debentures (3.60% per year) and 
payments under the stock purchase contracts (4.775% per year). The interest rate on the debentures is expected to be reset 
on or after December 1, 2011. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation with proceeds raised from 
remarketing the Capital Holding debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership interest in the 
Capital Holdings debenture that is a component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to Nex1Era Energy to secure the holder's 
obligation to purchase Nex1Era Energy common stock under the related stock purchase contract. If a successful remarketing 
does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has not notified Nex1Era 
Energy of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, NextEra Energy would exercise its rights as a secured 
party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holders' obligations to purchase Nex1Era Energy common stock under the related 
stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by Nex1Era 
Energy. 
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In 2010, NextEra Energy sold $402.5 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a 
stated amount of $50 and consists of a contract to purchase NextEra Energy common stock (stock purchase c.ontract) and, 
initially, a 1120, or 5%, undivided beneficial ownership interest in a Series 0 Debenture due September 1,2015 issued in the 
principal amount of $1,000 by Capital Holdings (see table above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to 
purchase by no later than September 1,2013 (the final settlement date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of 
NextEra Energy common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price per share range of $55.02 to $68.78. If 
purchased on the final settlement date, as of December 31, 2010, the number of shares issued would (subject to antidilution 
adjustments) range from 0.9088 shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is less than or equal to 
$55.02, to 0.7270 shares if the applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $68.78, with applicable market 
value to be determined using the average closing prices of NextEra Energy common stock over a 20-day trading period ending 
August 28, 2013. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 7.00%, consisting of interest on the 
debentures (1.90% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (5.10% per year). The interest rate on the 
debentures is expected to be reset on or after March 1, 2013. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation 
with proceeds raised from remarketing the Capital Holdings debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial 
ownership interest in the Capital Holdings debenture that is a component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NextEra Energy 
to secure the holder's obligation to purchase NextEra Energy common stock under the related stock purchase contract. If a 
successful remarketing does not occur on or before the third business day prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has 
not notified NextEra Energy of its intention to settle the stock purchase contract with cash, NextEra Energy would exercise its 
rights as a secured party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holders' obligations to purchase NextEra Energy common stock 
under the related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully and unconditionally 
guaranteed by NextEra Energy. 

Prior to the issuance of NextEra Energy's common stock, the stock purchase contracts will be reflected in NextEra Energy's 
diluted earnings per share calculations using the treasury stock method. Under this method, the number of shares of NextEra 
Energy common stock used in calculating diluted earnings per share is deemed to be increased by the excess, if any, of the 
number of shares that would be issued upon settlement of the stock purchase contracts over the number of shares that could 
be purchased by NextEra Energy in the market, at the average market price during the period, using the proceeds receivable 
upon settlement. 

13. Asset Retirement Obligations 

FPL's ARO relates primarily to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear units. FPL's AROs other than nuclear 
decommissioning are not significant. The accounting provisions result in timing differences in the recognition of legal asset 
retirement costs for financial reporting purposes and the method the FPSC allows FPL to recover in rates. NextEra Energy 
Resources' ARO relates primarily to the nuclear decommissioning obligation of its nuclear plants and obligations for the 
dismantlement of its wind facilities located on leased property. See Note 1 - Decommissioning of Nuclear Plants, 
Dismantlements of Plants and other Accrued Asset Removal Costs. 

A rollforward of NextEra Energy's and FPL's ARO is as follows: 

NextEra 
Energy NextEra 

FPL Resources Eners~ 
(millions) 

Balance, December 31, 2008 $ 1,743 $ 540 $ 2,283 
Liabilities incurred 4 4 
Accretion expense 96 36 132 
Revision in estimated cash flows ~ net l6) 5 (1) 

Balance. December 31,2009 1.833 585 2,418 
liabilities incurred 3 3 
Accretion expense 101 36 137 
Liabilities settled (1) (1) 
Revision in estimated cash flows - net (851)") (67)·) (918) 

Balance, December 31, 2010 $ 1,083 $ 556 $ 1,639 

(a) Primarily renects the effect of a decrease in the escalation rates used to determine the uHimate projected costs of decommissioning FPL's nuclear units and 
lower costs due to the expected future reimbursement by the DOE of certain spent fuel storage costs as stipulated by a spent fuel settlement agreement. 

(b) Primarily reflects the effect of revised probability assessments regarding when assets will be retired and ultimately decommissioned and lower costs due to 
the expected future reimbursement by the DOE of certain spent fuel storage costs as stipulated by a spent fuel settlement agreement. 
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Restricted funds for the payment of future expenditures to decommission NextEra Energy's and FPL's nuclear units included in 
special use funds on NextEra Energy's and FPL's consolidated balance sheets are as follows (see Note 5): 

Balance, December 31, 2010 
Balance, December 31, 2009 

FPL 

$ 2,512 
$ 2,285 

NextEra 
Energy 

Resources 
(millions) 

$ 
$ 

1,105 
982 

$ 
$ 

NextEra 
Energy 

3,617 
3,267 

NextEra Energy and FPL have identified but not recognized ARO liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution and 
telecommunications assets resulting from easements over property not owned by NextEra Energy or FPL. In addition, NextEra 
Energy has identified but not recognized ARO liabilities related to the majority of NextEra Energy Resources' hydro 
facilities. These easements are generally perpetual and, along with the hydro facilities, only require retirement action upon 
abandonment or cessation of use of the property or facility for its specified purpose. The ARO liability is not estimable for such 
easements and hydro facilities as NextEra Energy and FPL intend to use these properties and facilities indefinitely. In the 
event NextEra Energy and FPL decide to abandon or cease the use of a particular easement andlor hydro facility, an ARO 
liability would be recorded at that time. 

14. Commitments and Contingencies 

Commitments - NextEra Energy and its subsidiaries have made commitments in connection with a portion of their projected capital 
expenditures. Capital expenditures at FPL include, among other things, the cost for construction or acquisition of addHional 
facilHies and equipment to meet customer demand, as well as capital improvements to and maintenance of existing facilities and 
the procurement of nuclear fuel. At NextEra Energy Resources, capital expenditures include, among other things, the cost, 
including capitalized interest, for construction of wind and solar projects and the procurement of nuclear fuel. CapHal expendHures 
for Corporate and Other include the cost for construction of a transmission line in Texas and FPL FiberNet LLC's (FPL FiberNet) 
costs to meet customer-specific requirements and maintain its fiber-optic network. 
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At December 31, 2010, estimated planned capital expenditures for 2011 through 2015 were as follows: 

2011 2012 2013 2014 ---
(millions) 

FPL: 
Generation:(aj 

New(b)(C) $ 1,520 $ 1,870 $ 500 $ 105 
Existing 655 570 610 665 

Transmission and distribution 720 870 820 760 
Nuclear fuel 260 170 255 205 
General and other 120 145 95 120 ---

Total ~ ~ $ 2,280 $ 1,855 

NexlEra Energy Resources: 
Wind(') $ 505 $ 30 $ 10 $ 5 
Solar(') 955 885 420 75 
Nuclear(~ 585 275 250 250 
Natural gas 140 35 65 40 
Other(Q) 85 75 50 60 --- ---Total $ 2,270 $ 1,300 $ 795 $ 430 

Corporate and Other(h) $ 400 $ 490 $ 70 $ 30 

(a) Includes AFUDC of approximately $49 million, $76 million, $79 million, $29 million and $3 million in 2011 to 2015, respectively. 
(b) Includes land, generating structures, transmission interconnection and integration and licensing. 

2015 Total 

$ $ 3,995 
490 2,990 
840 4,010 
220 1,110 
105 585 

$ 1,655 $12,690 

$ $ 550 
2,335 

265 1,625 
120 400 
50 320 

$ 435 $ 5,230 

$ 30 $ 1,020 

(c) Includes projects that have received FPSC approval. Includes pre-construction costs and carrying charges (equal to a pretax AFUDC rate) on construction 
costs recoverable through the capacity clause of approximately $98 million, $75 million and $24 million in 2011 to 2013. respectively. Excludes capital 
expenditures for the construction costs for the two additional nuclear units at FPL's Turkey Point site beyond what is required to receive an NRC license for 
each unit. 

(d) Consists of capital expenditures for planned new wind projects that have received applicable internal approvals and related transmission. NextEra Energy 
Resources plans to add new wind generation of approximately 3,500 mw to 5,000 mw in 2010 through 2014, including 754 mwadded in 2010 and 
approximately 700 mw to 1,000 mw in 2011, at a total cost of approximately $7 billion to $10 billion. 

(e) Consists of capital expenditures for planned new solar projects that have received applicable internal approvals and related transmission. NextEra Energy 
Resources plans to add new solar generation of approximately 400 mw to 600 mw in 2010 through 2014, including 5 mwadded in 2010, at a total cost of 
approximately $3 billion to $4 billion. 

(1) Includes nuclear fuel. 
(g) Consists of capital expenditures that have received applicable internal approvals. NextEra Energy Resources plans to add natural gas infrastructure projects 

totaling approximately $400 million to $600 million in 2010 through 2014. 
(h) Consists of capital expenditures that have received applicable internal approvals and includes AFUDC of approximately $9 million, $41 million and $18 

million in 2011 to 2013, respectively. 

NexlEra Energy has guaranteed certain payment obligations of Capital Holdings, including most payment obligations under CapHal 
Holdings' debt and guarantees. Additionally, at December 31, 2010, subsidiaries of NexlEra Energy, other than FPL, in the 
normal course of business, have guaranteed certain debt service and fuel payments of non-a>nsolidated entities of NexlEra 
Energy Resources. The terms of the guarantees relating to the non-consolidated entities are equal to the terms of the related 
agreements/contracts, with remaining terms ranging from less than one year to seven years. The maximum potential amount 
of future payments that could be required under these guarantees at December 31,2010 was approximately $34 million. At 
December 31,2010, NexlEra Energy did not have any liabilities recorded for these guarantees. In certain instances, NexlEra 
Energy can seek recourse from third parties for amounts paid under the guarantees. At December 31, 2010, the fair value of 
these guarantees was not material. 

Contracts - In addition to the estimated planned capital expenditures included in the table in Commitments above, FPL has 
commitments under long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. FPL is obligated under take-or-pay purchased power 
contracts with JEA and with subsidiaries of The Southern Company (Southern subsidiaries) to pay for approximately 1,330 mw 
annually through 2015 and 375 mw annually thereafter through 2021. FPL also has various firm pay-for-performance contracts 
to purchase approximately 650 mw from certain cogenerators and small power producers (qualifying facilities) with expiration 
dates ranging from 2024 through 2032. The purchased power contracts provide for capacity and energy payments. Energy 
payments are based on the actual power taken under these contracts. Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance 
contracts are subject to the qualifying facilities meeting certain contract conditions. FPL has one agreement with an electricity 
supplier to purchase approximately 155 mw of power with an expiration date of 2012. In general, the agreement requires FPL 
to make a capacity payment and supply the fuel consumed by the plant under the contract. FPL has contracts with expiration 
dates through 2036 for the purchase and transportation of natural gas and coal, and storage of natural gas. 
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NextEra Energy Resources has entered into contracts primarily for the purchase of wind turbines and towers, solar reflectors, 
steam turbine generators and heat collection elements and related construction and development activities, as well as for the 
supply of uranium, conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel, with expiration dates ranging from April 2011 
through 2031, approximately $1.1 billion of which is included in the estimated planned capital expenditures table in 
Commitments above. In addition, NextEra Energy Resources has contracts primarily for the purchase, transportation and 
storage of natural gas and firm transmission service with expiration dates ranging from March 2011 through 2033. 

The required capacity andlor minimum payments under the contracts discussed above as of December 31, 2010 were 
estimated as follows: 

2Q1.L 2012 2013 2014 2015 Thereafter 
FPL: ---(milli~ 

Capacity payments:(a) 
Qualifying facilities $ 270 $ 290 $ 270 $ 275 $ 280 $ 2,605 
JEA and Southern subsidiaries $ 210 $ 210 $ 205 $ 185 $ 160 $ 195 
Other electriCity suppliers $ 10 $ 5 $ $ $ $ 

Minimum payments, at projected prices: 
Natural gas, including transportation and storage(b) $ 2,185 $ 1,130 $ 575 $ 570 $ 550 $ 7,470 
Oi\(bl $ 150 $ $ $ $ $ 
Coal(b) $ 90 $ 70 $ 60 $ 5 $ $ 

NextEra Energy Resources(cj $ 1,250 $ 225 $ 180 $ 165 $ 165 $ 830 

(a) Capacity payments under these contracts, substantially all of which are recoverable through the capacity clause, totaled approximately $537 million, $603 
million and $584 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Energy payments under these contracts, which are 
recoverable through the fuel clause, totaled approximately $434 million, $439 million and $510 million for the years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 
2008, respectively. 

(b) Recoverable through the fuel clause. 
(c) Includes termination payments associated with wind turbine contracts for projects that have not yet received applicable internal approvals. 

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Pnce-Anderson Act, which limits the liability of 
nuclear reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment 
plan. In accordance with this Act, NextEra Energy maintains $375 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the 
maximum obtainable, and participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up to $12.2 billion of liability 
insurance coverage per incident at any nuclear reactor in the United states. Under the secondary financial protection system, 
NextEra Energy is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $940 million ($470 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, 
per incident at any nuclear reactor in the United States, payable at a rate not to exceed $140 million ($70 million for FPL) per 
incident per year. NextEra Energy and FPL are contractualty entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments 
from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No.2, which approximates $14 million, $35 
million and $18 million, plus any applicable taxes, per incident, respectively. 

NextEra Energy participates in nuclear insurance mutual companies that provide $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage 
per occurrence per site for property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The 
proceeds from such insurance, however, must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before they can 
be used for plant repair. NextEra Energy also partiCipates in an insurance program that provides limited coverage for 
replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In the 
event of an accident at one of NextEra Energy's or another participating insured's nuclear plants, NextEra Energy could be 
assessed up to $164 million ($95 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, in retrospective premiums in a policy 
year. NextEra Energy and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the 
owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No.2, which approximates $2 million, $4 million and 
$3 million, plus any applicable taxes, respectively. 

Due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers, NextEra Energy does not have insurance 
coverage for a substantial portion of its transmission and distribution property and has no insurance coverage for FPL 
FiberNet's fiber-optic cable located throughout Florida. Should FPL's future storm restoration costs exceed the reserve 
amount established through the issuance of storm-recovery bonds by a VIE in 2007, FPL may recover storm restoration costs, 
subject to prudence review by the FPSC, either through surcharges approved by the FPSC (see Note 1 - Revenues and 
Rates) or through securitization provisions pursuant to Florida law. 

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses 
incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL, would be 
borne by NextEra Energy and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on NextEra Energy's and FPL's financial condition 
and results of operations. 
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Legal Proceedings - In November 1999, the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA), brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against Georgia 
Power Company and other subsidiaries of The Southern Company for certain alleged violations of the Prevention of Significant 
Deterioration (PSD) provisions and the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of the Clean Air Act. In May 2001, the 
EPA amended its complaint to allege, among other things, that Georgia Power Company constructed and is continuing to 
operate Scherer Unit No.4, in which FPL owns a 76% interest, without obtaining a PSD penmit, without complying with NSPS 
requirements, and without applying best available control technology for nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxides and particulate matter 
as required by the Clean Air Act. It also alleges that unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No.4 
that require its compliance with the aforementioned Clean Air Act provisions. The EPA seeks injunctive relief requiring the 
installation of best available control technology and civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day for each violation from an 
unspecified date after June 1, 1975 through January 30, 1997. The EPA has made revisions to its civil penalty rule such that 
the maximum penalty is $27,500 per day for each violation from January 31,1997 through March 15, 2004, $32,500 per day 
for each violation from March 16, 2004 through January 12,2009 and $37,500 per day for each violation thereafter. Georgia 
Power Company has answered the amended complaint, asserting that it has complied with all requirements of the Clean Air 
Act, denying the plaintiffs allegations of liability, denying that the plaintiff is entilled to any of the relief that it seeks and raising 
various other defenses. In June 2001, a federal district court stayed discovery and administratively closed the case and the 
EPA has not yet moved to reopen the case. In April 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court in a separate unrelated case rejected an 
argument that a "major modification" occurs at a plant only when there is a resulting increase in the hourly rate of air 
emissions. Georgia Power Company has made a similar argument in defense of its case, but has other factual and legal 
defenses that are unaffected by the U.S. Supreme Court's decision. 

In 1995 and 1996, NextEra Energy, through an indirect subsidiary, purchased from Adelphia Communications Corporation 
(Adelphia) 1,091,524 shares of Adelphia common stock and 20,000 shares of Adelphia preferred stock (convertible into 
2,358,490 shares of Adelphia common stock) for an aggregate price of approximately $35,900,000. On January 29, 1999, 
Adelphia repurchased all of these shares for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, Adelphia, Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and 
the Official Committee of Unsecured Creditors of Adelphia filed a complaint against NextEra Energy and its indirect subsidiary 
in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southern District of New York. The complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by 
Adelphia was a fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of the transaction Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent, 
(ii) did not receive reasonably equivalent value in exchange for the cash it paid, and (iii) was engaged or about to engage in a 
business or transaction for which any property remaining with Adelphia had unreasonably smalt capital. The complaint seeks 
the recovery for the benefit of Adelphia's bankruptcy estate of the cash paid for the repurchased shares, plus interest from 
January 29, 1999. NextEra Energy has filed an answer to the complaint. NextEra Energy believes that the complaint is 
without merit because, among other reasons, Adelphia will be unable to demonstrate that (i) Adelphia's repurchase of shares 
from NextEra Energy, which repurchase was at the market value for those shares, was not for reasonably equivalent value, (ii) 
Adelphia was insolvent at the time of the repurchase, or (iii) the repurchase left Adelphia with unreasonably small capital. The 
case is in discovery and has been scheduled for trial in September 2011. 

In October 2004, TXU Portfolio Management Company (TXU) served FPL Energy Pecos Wind I, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind I 
GP, LLC, FPL Energy Pecos Wind II, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind II GP, LLC and Indian Mesa Wind Farm, LP (NextEra 
Energy Resources Affiliates) as defendants in a civil action filed in the District Court in Dallas County, Texas. FPL Energy, 
LLC, now known as NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, was added as a defendant in 2005. The petition alleged that the 
NextEra Energy Resources Affiliates had contractual obligations to produce and sell to TXU a minimum quantity of renewable 
energy credits each year during the period from 2002 through 2005 and that the NextEra Energy Resources Affiliates failed to 
meet this obligation. The plaintiff asserted claims for breach of contract and declaratory judgment and sought damages of 
approximately $34 million. Following a jury trial in 2007, among other findings, both TXU and the NextEra Energy Resources 
Affiliates were found to have breached the contracts. In August 2008, the trial court issued a final judgment holding that the 
contracts were not terminated and neither party was entilled to recover any damages. In November 2008, TXU appealed the 
final jUdgment to the Fifth District Court of Appeals in Dallas, Texas. In an opinion issued in July 2010, the appellate court 
reversed portions of the trial court's judgment, ruling that the contracts' liquidated damage provision is an enforceable 
liquidated damage clause. The appellate court has remanded the case back to the trial court for further proceedings to 
determine the amount of damages payable by the NextEra Energy Resources Affiliates. The NextEra Energy Resources 
Affiliates filed a motion for rehearing of the appellate court's decision, which motion was denied, and will appeal the appellate 
court decision to the Texas Supreme Court. 

NextEra Energy and FPL are vigorously defending, and believe that they or their affiliates have meritorious defenses to, the 
lawsuits described above. In addition to the legal proceedings discussed above, NextEra Energy and its subsidiaries, including 
FPL, are involved in other legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims in the ordinary course of their 
businesses. Generating plants in which NextEra Energy or FPL has an ownership interest are also involved in legal and 
regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, the liabilities from which, if any, would be shared by NextEra Energy or FPL. In the 
event that NextEra Energy and FPL, or their affiliates, do not prevail in the lawsuits described above or these other legal and 
regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, there may be a material adverse effect on their financial statements. While 
management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of the lawsuits described above or these other legal and regulatory 
proceedings, actions and claims, based on current knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution, individually or 
collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of NextEra Energy or FPL. 
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15. Segment Information 

NextEra Energy·s reportable segments are FPL, a rate-regulated utility, and NextEra Energy Resources, a competitive energy 
business. Beginning in 2010, NextEra Energy Resources' segment information includes an allocation of interest expense from 
Cap~al Holdings based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and allocated shared service costs. These changes were 
made to reflect an expected average capital structure at Cap~al Holdings and more accurately reflect NextEra Energy Resources' 
operating costs. Corporate and Other represents other business activities, other segments that are not separately reportable and 
eliminating entries. NextEra Energy's operating revenues derived from the sale of electricily represented approximately 95%, 98% 
and 96% of NextEra Energy's operating revenues for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. Less than 1% of 
operating revenues were from foreign sources for each of the three years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. At 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 1 % of long-lived assets were located in foreign countries. 

Next Era Energy's segment information is as follows: 

2010 2009 2008 
NextEra Corp. NextEra Corp. NextEra Corp. 
Energy and Energy and Energy and 

-ill.... Resources(·) ....2!b2!... ....!2!2L -ill.... ResQurces(a){c) Othere) ~ ......EEL.. Resources(D)(C) Other") ....!2!!L 
(millions) 

Operating revenues $10,485 $ 4,636 $ 196 $15,317 $11,491 $ 3,997 $ 155 $ 15,643 $ 11,649 $ 4,570 $ 191 $16,410 
Opemting expenses $ 6,636 $ 3,286 $ 152 $12,074 $ 9,910 $ 3,024 $ 115 $ 13,049 $ 10,120 $ 3,305 $ 160 $13,585 
Interest expense $ 361 $ 515 $ 103 $ 979 $ 316 $ 460 $ 71 $ 649 $ 334 $ 418 $ 61 $ 813 
Interest income $ $ 21 $ 70 $ 91 $ 1 $ 23 $ 54 $ 76 $ 11 $ 27 $ 34 $ 72 
Depreciation and 

amortization $ 1,008 $ 778 $ 21 $ 1,807 $ 1,097 $ 651 $ 17 $ 1,765 $ 660 $ 565 $ 17 $ 1,442 
Equity in earnings of 

equity method 
investees $ $ 58 $ $ 58 $ $ 52 $ $ 52 $ $ 93 $ $ 93 

Income tax expense 
(benefitt) $ 580 $ (11) $ (37) $ 532 $ 473 $ (158) $ 12 $ 327 $ 443 $ 27 $ (20) $ 450 

Net income (loss) $ 945 $ 980 $ 32 $ 1,957 $ 831 $ 759 $ 25 $ 1,615 $ 789 $ 831 $ 19 $ 1,639 
Capital expenditures, 

independent power 
and other 
investments and 
nuclear fuel 
purchases $ 2,706 $ 3,072 $ 68 $ 5,846 $ 2,717 $ 3,235 $ 54 $ 6,006 $ 2,367 $ 2,829 $ 40 $ 5,236 

Property, plant and 
equipment $32,423 $21,304 $ 494 $54,221 $30,982 $ 18,844 $ 343 $ 50,169 $ 28,972 $ 16,268 $ 288 $45,528 

Accumulated 
depreciation and 
amortization $10,871 $ 4,073 $ 202 $15,146 $10,578 $ 3,341 $ 172 $ 14,091 $ 10,189 $ 2,n1 $ 157 $13,117 

Total assets $28,698 $22,389 $ 1,907 $52,994 $26,812 $ 20,136 $ 1,510 $ 48,458 $ 26,175 $ 17,157 $ 1,489 $44,821 
Investment in equity 

method investees $ $ 217 $ 10 $ 227 $ $ 173 $ 10 $ 183 $ $ 189 $ • $ ,.8 

(a) Interest expense allocated from Capital Holdings to NextEra Energy Resources is based on a deemed capitat structure of 70% debt. For this purpose, the deferred credit 
associated with differential membership interests sold by NextEra Energy Resources' subsidiaries is included with debt. Residual non-utility interest expense is included in 
Corporate and other. 

(b) NextEra Energy Resources' tax expense (benefit) includes PTCs that were recognized based on its tax sharing agreement with NextEra Energy. See Note 1 - Income 
Taxes. 

(c) Segment infonnation restated for the changes discussed above. 
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16. Summarized Financial Information of Capital Holdings 

Capital Holdings, a 100% owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy, provides funding for and holds ownership interests in NextEra 
Energy's operating subsidiaries other than FPL. Most of Capital Holdings' debt, including its debentures, and payment guarantees 
are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NextEra Energy. Condensed conSOlidating financial information is as follows: 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income 

Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 

NextEra 
Energy 

(Guaran- Capital 

----!2L Holdings Other'S) 

Operating revenues $ $ 4,643 $ 10,474 
Operating expenses (4) (3,446) (8,624) 
Interest expense (15) (618) (346) 
Other income (deductions)-

nel 1,947 ~ ~) 
Income 008S) before income 

tax •• 1,928 967 (406) 
Income tax expense (benefit) ~) ----illl 580 
Net income (loss) $ 1,957 $ 986 $ (986) 

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments. 

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Electric utility plant in seNice and other property 
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 

Total property, plant and equipment - net 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables 
Other 

Total current assets 
OTHER ASSETS 

Investment in subsidiaries 
Other 

Total other assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

CAPITALIZATION 
Common shareholders' equity 
Long-term debt 

Total capitalization 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Debt due within one year 
Accounts payable 
Other 

Total current liabilities 
OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS 

Asset retirement obligations 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 
Regulatory liabilities 
Other 

Total other liabilities and deferred credits 
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments. 

NextEra 
Energy 
Consoli-

~ 

$ 15,317 
(12,074) 

(979) 

~ 

2,489 
532 

$ 1,957 
~ 

NextEra 
Energy 

(Guaran-
tor) 

$ 19 

19 

654 
9 

663 

14,150 
365 

14,515 

$ 15,197 

$ 14,461 

14,461 

352 
352 

53 
46 

285 
384 

$ 15,197 

Year Ended Year Ended 
December 31, 2009 December 31 1 2008 

NextEra NextEra NextEra 
EnelllY EnelllY Energy 

(Guaran- Capital Consoli- (Guaran- Capital 
--...!2L Holdings Othera) ~ ---!2L Holdings Othera) 

(millions) 

$ $ 4,164 $ 11,479 $ 15,643 $ $ 4,770 $ 11,640 
(3,151) (9,898) (13,049) (3,474) (10,111) 

(17) (531) (301) (849) (18) (479) (316) 

----1S ~ ~) ~ ~ ~ ~) 

1,615 842 (315) 1,942 1,645 861 (417) 
~) 472 327 6 2 442 

$ 1,615 $ 787 $ (787) $ 1,615 $ 1,639 $ 859 $ (859) 

December 31,2010 December 31, 2009 

NextEra NextEra 
Energy Energy 

Capital 
Holdings Othera

) 

Consoli- (Guaran-

~~ 
(millions) 

$ 21,779 $ 32,423 $ 54,221 $ 2 

~ (10,871) ~15,146) 

17,504 21,552 39,075 
---2 

282 20 302 
1,380 548 2,582 453 

~ ~ ~ 
___ 4 

~ ~ ~ -----ill 
(14,150) 12,785 

~ 4,451 ~ 557 
3,845 (9,699) ~ 13,342 

$ 24,035 ~ $ 52,994 !..11!21 

$ 4,359 $ (4,359) $ 14,461 $ 12,967 

--11.d!! ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 12,967 

2,664 145 2,809 
571 553 1,124 

1,361 1,258 2,971 417 
41596 1,956 6,904 417 

556 1,083 1,639 
1,336 3,720 5,109 94 

4,213 4,259 16 
1,857 ----ill ~ ----12Z 
3,749 ~ ~ ----ill 

~ $ 13,762 $ 52,994 $ 13,801 
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Capital 
Holdings 

$ 19,185 

~ 
15,672 

156 
1,247 

----1ill 
~ 

3,257 
3,257 

~ 

$ 4,349 
101506 

......1.iill 
1,729 

453 
1,170 
3,352 

585 
1,318 

~ 
~ 

$ 21,590 

$ 30,982 $ 
(10,578) 
20,404 

82 
547 

~ 
~ 

(12,785) 
4,229 

~) 
$ 13,067 $ 

$ (4,349) $ 

~ 
~ 

860 
539 

1,281 
21680 

1,833 
3,448 
3,166 

495 
8,942 

$ 13,067 $ 

NextEra 
Energy 
Consoli-
dated 

$ 16,410 
(13,585) 

(813) 

----11 
2,089 

450 
$ 1,639 

NextEra 
Energy 
Consoli­

dated 

50,169 
{14,091) 

36 1°78 

238 
2,247 
11852 
41337 

8,043 
8,043 

481458 

12,967 
16,300 
29,267 

2,589 
992 

21868 
6 1449 

2,418 
4,860 
3,182 
2,282 

12,742 

48,458 
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows 

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended 
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 December 31, 2008 

NextEra NextEra NextEra NextEra NextEra NextEra 
Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy Energy 
(Gusr- Capital Consoli- (Guar- Capital Consoli- (Guar- Capital Consoli-
antor) Holdings Othera) dated antor) Holdings Othera

) dated ~ Holdings Othera
) dated 

(millions) 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 1,178 $ 1,940 ~ $ 3,834 ~ $ 1,513 $ 2,359 $ 4,463 ~ $ 1,162 $ 1,455 $ 3,403 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING 
ACTIVITIES 

Capital expenditures, 
independent power and 
other investments and 
nuclear fuel purchases (3,140) (2,708) (5,846) (3,289) (2,717) (6,008) (12) (2,857) (2,367) (5,236) 

Capital contribution to FPL (660) 660 (75) 75 
Cash grants under the 

Recovery Act 428 160 588 100 100 
Funding of loan (500) (500) 
Other- net 5 -.ill) ~) ----lZl ___ 1 ~) ~ ~)~) 

Net cash used in investing 
activities ~) (2,707) ...ill11l ~ ---E) ~) (2,740) ..J2S) ---...W ~ (2,364) ~ 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES 

Issuances of long-term debt 2,800 924 3,724 2,704 516 3,220 3,238 589 3,827 
Retirements of long-term debt (727) (42) (769) (1,371) (264) (1,635) (1,118) (240) (1,358) 
Proceeds from sale of 

differential membership 
interests 261 261 

Net change in short-term debt (414) (716) (1,130) 110 44 154 917 (69) 848 
Issuances of common stock-

net 308 308 198 198 41 41 
Dividends on common stock (823) (823) (766) (786) (714) (714) 
Other - net ~) ~ 973 ~ ~) ~) ~ 

__ 4 ------® ~) ~ 
___ 6 

Net cash provided by (used 
in) financing activities --.Jlli) ~ ~ ----Llli ~ ~ ~ ----1ill --..Jill) 2,362 ~ ~ 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 
and cash equivalents 126 (62) 64 (258) (39) (297) 187 58 245 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
beginning of year ---~ 

__ 8_2 ----ill ~ ---E1 ~ ---Er 63 ~ 
Cash and cash equivalents at end 

of year $ • $ 282 $ 20 $ 302 ~ ~ $ 82 $ 238 $ $ 414 $ 121 $ 535 

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adjustments, 

109 



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded) 

17. Quarterly Data (Unaudited) 

Condensed consolidated quarterly financiat information is as follows: 

NEXTERA ENERGY: 
2010 

Operating revenues1D) 
Operating incomelb) 
Net incomelb) 
Earnings per sharelO) 
Earnings per share - assuming dilution lO) 
Dividends per share 
High-low common stock sales plices 

2009 
Operating revenues(bj 
Operating incomelb) 
Net income(b) 
Earnings per sharelO) 
Earnings per share - assuming dilutionlO) 
Dividends per share 
High-low common stock sales plices 

FPL: 

Operating revenues(b) 
Operating incomelb) 
Net incomelb) 

Operating revenues(bj 
Operating incomelb) 
Net income(b) 

2010 

2009 

March 31 1') 

$ 3,622 
$ 939 
$ 556 
$ 1.36 
$ 1.36 
$ 0.50 
$ 53.75-45.29 

$ 3,705 
$ 583 
$ 364 
$ 0.90 
$ 0.90 
$0.4725 
$ 53.99-41.48 

$ 2,328 
$ 393 
$ 191 

$ 2,573 
$ 262 
$ 127 

June 301') Se~tember 301') 
(millions, except per share amounts) 

$ 3,591 $ 4,691 
$ 709 $ 1,125 
$ 417 $ 720 
$ 1.02 $ 1.75 
$ 1.01 $ 1.74 
$ 0.50 $ 0.50 
$ 53.50-47.96 $ 55.98-48.44 

$ 3,811 $ 4,473 
$ 605 $ 849 
$ 370 $ 533 
$ 0.92 $ 1.32 
$ 0.91 $ 1.31 
$ 0.4725 $0.4725 
$ 59.00-49.70 $ 60.61-53.13 

$ 2,580 $ 3,116 
$ 501 $ 584 
$ 265 $ 308 

$ 2,864 $ 3,301 
$ 396 $ 554 
$ 213 $ 306 

December 31 1') 

$ 3,413 
$ 469 
$ 263 
$ 0.64 
$ 0.63 
$ 0.50 
$ 56.26-50.00 

$ 3,655 
$ 557 
$ 349 
$ 0.86 
$ 0.85 
$0.4725 
$ 56.57-48.55 

$ 2,461 
$ 371 
$ 181 

$ 2,753 
$ 369 
$ 186 

(a) In the opinion of NextEra Energy and FPL, all adjustments, which consist of nannal recurring accruals necessary to present a fair statement of the amounts shown for 
such periods, have been made. Results of operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of resuHs for the year. 

(b) The sum of the quarterty amounts may not equal the total for the year due to rounding. 
(c) The sum of the quarterly amounts may not equal the total for the year due to rounding and changes in weighted-average nUnDer of common shares outstanding. 
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure 

None 

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures 

Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of December 31. 2010, each of NextEra Energy and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the 
participation of its management, including NextEra Energy's and FPL's chief executive officer and chief financial officer, of the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of each company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the Secunties 
Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-15(e) or 15d·15(e». Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive officer and chief financial 
officer of each of NextEra Energy and FPL concluded that the company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of 
December 31,2010. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

(a) Management's Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

See Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data. 

(b) Attestation Report oflhe Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

See Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data. 

(c) Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

NextEra Energy and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the effiCiency and effectiveness of their operations and of their 
internal controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout NextEra Energy and FPL. However, there has been no 
change in NextEra Energy's or FPL's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during NextEra Energy's and FPL's 
most recent fiscal quarter that has matenally affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, NextEra Energy's or FPL's 
internal control over financial reporting. 

Item 98. Other Information 

The following amounts previously reported in the condensed consolidated statements of cash flows and proceeds from sale of 
securities in Note 4 to the respective Quarterly Reports on Form 10·Q have been restated primarily to include purchase and 
sale activities related to overnight securities to be consistent with prior years' quarters. Total cash flows from operating, 
investing and financing activities did not change as a result of these restatements. 

NEXTERA ENERGY: 
Proceeds from sale of securities in special use funds: 

As reported 
As restated 

Purchases of secunties in special use funds: 
As reported 
As restated 

FPL: 
Proceeds from sale of securities in special use funds: 

As reported 
As restated 

Purchases of secunties in special use funds: 
As reported 
As restated 
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March 31, 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2010 

1,900 
2,563 

1,937 
2,600 

1,608 
2,199 

1,639 
2,230 

June 30, 
2010 

(millions) 

$ 3,063 
$ 4,138 

$ 3,123 
$ 4,198 

$ 2,425 
$ 3,313 

$ 2,472 
$ 3,360 

September 30, 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 

2010 

4,092 
5,350 

4,177 
5,435 

3,051 
4,088 

3,114 
4,151 



PART III 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 

The information required by this item will be included under the headings "Business of the Annual Meeting." "Corporate 
Governance and Board Mailers" and "Information About NextEra Energy and Management" in NextEra Energy's Proxy 
Statement which will be filed with the SEC in connection with the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders (NextEra Energy's 
Proxy Statement) and is incorporated herein by reference, or is included in Item 1. Business - Executive Officers of NextEra 
Energy. 

NextEra Energy has adopted the NextEra Energy, Inc. Code of Ethics for Senior Executive and Financial Officers (the Senior 
Financial Executive Code), which is applicable to the chief executive officer, the chief financial officer, the chief accounting 
officer and other senior executive and financial officers. The Senior Financial Executive Code is available in the Governance 
section of NextEra Energy's internet website at www.nexteraenergy.com. Any amendments to, or waivers of any provision of, 
the Senior Financial Executive Code which are required to be disclosed to shareholders under applicable SEC rules will be 
disclosed on the NextEra Energy website at the address listed above within the time period required under SEC rules from 
time to time. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 

The information required by this item will be included in NextEra Energy's Proxy Statement under the headings "Executive 
CompensationU and "Corporate Governance and Board Matters" and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder 
Matters 

The infonmation required by this item will be included in NextEra Energy's Proxy Statement under the headings "Business of 
the Annual Meeting" and "Information About NextEra Energy and Management" and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 

The information required by this item, to the extent applicable, will be included in NextEra Energy's Proxy Statement under the 
heading "Corporate Governance and Board Mailers" and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 

NextEra Energy - The information required by this item will be included in NextEra Energy's Proxy Statement under the heading 
"Audit-Related Mailers" and is incorporated herein by reference. 

FPL - The following table presents fees billed for professional services rendered by Deloille & Touche LLP, the member firms of 
Deloille Touche Tohmatsu, and their respective affiliates (collectively, Deloille & Touche) for the fiscal years ended December 31, 
2010 and 2009. The amounts presented below reflect allocations from NextEra Energy for FPL's portion of the fees, as well as 
amounts billed directly to FPL. 

Audit fees(') 
Audit-related fees(') 
Tax fees(Cj 

All other fees(d) 

Total 

2010 

$ 2,724,000 
423,000 

33,000 
197,000 

$ 3,377,000 

2009 

$ 2,706,000 
252,000 
30,000 
4,000 

$ 2,992,000 

(a) Audit fees consist of fees billed for professional services rendered for the audit of FPL's and NextEra Energy's annual consolidated financial statements for the 
fiscal year, the reviews of the financial statements included in FPL's and NextEra Energy's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-0 for the fiscal year and the audit of the 
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, comfort letters, consents, and other services related to SEC matters, services In connection with annual 
and semi-annual filings of NextEra Energy's financial statements with the Japanese Ministry of Finance and accounting consultations to the extent necessary for 
DeloiHe & Touche to fulfill its responsibility under Public Company Accounting Oversight Board standards. 

(b) Audit-related fees consist of fees billed for assurance and related services that are reasonably related to the performance of the audit or review of FPL's and 
NextEra Energy's consolidated financial statements and are not reported under audit fees. These fees primarily related to audits of subsidiary financial 
statements, comfort leHers, consents and other services related to subsidiary (non-SEC registrant) financing activities, consultation on accounting standards and 
on transactions, agreed-upon procedures and examinations related to applications for government grants. 

(c) Tax fees consist of fees billed for professional services rendered for tax compliance, tax advice and tax planning. In 2010 and 2009, all tax fees paid related to tax 
compliance services. 

(d) All other fees consist of fees for products and services other than the services reported under the other named categories. In 2010, these fees related to training, 
the review of the Smart Grid Grant process and the review of Enterprise Risk Management reporting. In 2009, these fees related to the use of data extraction 
software. 
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In accordance with the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, NextEra Energy's Audit Committee's 
pre-approval policy for services provided by the independent auditor to FPL and the charter of the Audit Committee, all 
services performed by Deloitte & Touche are approved in advance by the Audit Committee, except for audits of certain trust 
funds where the fees are paid by the trust. Audit and audit-related services specifically identified in an appendix to the pre­
approval policy are pre-approved by the Audit Committee each year. This pre-approval allows management to request the 
specified audit and audit-related services on an as-needed basis during the year, provided any such services are reviewed with 
the Audit Committee at its next regularly scheduled meeting. Any audit or audit-related service for which the fee is expected to 
exceed $250,000, or that involves a service not listed on the pre-approval list, must be specifically approved by the Audit 
Committee prior to commencement of such work. In addition, the Audit Committee approves all services other than audit and 
audit-related services performed by Deloitte & Touche in advance of the commencement of such work. The Audit Committee 
has delegated to the chairman of the committee the right to approve audit, audit-related, tax and other services, within certain 
limitations, between meetings of the Audit Committee, provided any such decision is presented to the Audit Committee at its 
next regularly scheduled meeting. The Audit Committee reviews on a quarterly basis a schedule of all services for which 
Deloitte & Touche has been engaged and the estimated fees for those services. In 2010 and 2009, no services provided to 
NextEra Energy or FPL by Deloitte & Touche were approved by the Audit Committee after services were rendered pursuant to 
Rule 2-01 (c)(7)(i)(C) of Regulation S-X (which provides for a waiver of the otherwise applicable pre-approval requirement if 
certain conditions are met). 

PART IV 

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules 

Page(s) 

(a) 1. Financial Statements 

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
Attestation Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Finn 
NextEra Energy: 

Consolidated Statements of Income 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholders' Equity 

FPL: 
Consolidated Statements of Income 
Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Consolidated Statements of Common Shareholde(s Equity 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

2. Financial Statement Schedules - Schedules are omitted as not applicable or not required. 

3. Exhib~s (including those incorporated by reference) 

Certain exhibits listed below refer to "FPL Group" and "FPL Group Capital," and were effective prior to the change 
of the name FPL Group, Inc. to NextEra Energy, Inc., and of the name FPL Group Cap~allnc to NextEra Energy 
Cap~1 Holdings, Inc., during 2010. 

Exhibit 
Number 

"3(i)a 

3(i)b 

"3(ii)a 

"3(ii)b 

Description 

Restated Articles of Incorporation of NextEra Energy (filed as Exhibit 3(i) to Form 
10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 2010, File No. 1-8841) 

Restated Articles of Incorporation of FPL 

Amended and Restated Bylaws of NextEra Energy, as amended through May 21, 
2010 (filed as Exhibit 3(ii)lo Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 2010, File 
No. 1-8841) 

Amended and Restated Bylaws of FPL, as amended through October 17, 2008 
(filed as Exhibit 3(ii)b to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30, 2008, 
File No. 2-27612) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

*4(a) 

*4(b) 

*4(c) 

*4(d) 

*4(e) 

Description 

Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, 1944, and One hundred and 
sixteen Supplements thereto, between FPL and Deutsche Bank Trust Company 
Americas, Trustee (filed as Exhibit B-3, File No. 2-4845; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 
2-7126; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-7523; Exhibit 7(a), File No. 2-7990; Exhibit 7(a), 
File No. 2-9217; Exhibit 4(a)-5, File No. 2-10093; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-11491; 
Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-12900; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-13255; Exhibit 4(b)-1, 
File No. 2-13705; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-13925; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-
15088; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-15677; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-20501; Exhibit 
4(b)-1, File No. 2-22104; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-23142; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-
24195; Exhibit 4(b)-1, File No. 2-25677; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 
2(c), File No. 2-29001; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-30542; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-
33038; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-37679; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-39006; Exhibit 2(c), 
File No. 2-41312; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-44234; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-46502; 
Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-48679; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-49726; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 
2-50712; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-52826; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-53272; Exhibit 
2(c), File No. 2-54242; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-56228; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File 
No. 2-60413; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File No. 2~5701; Exhibit2(c), File No. 2-
66524; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2~7239; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-69716; Exhibit 4(c), 
File No. 2-70767; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-71542; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-73799; 
Exhibits 4(c), 4(d) and 4(e), File No. 2-75762; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-77629; 
Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-79557; Exhibit 99(a) to Post-Effective Amendment NO.5 to 
Form S-8, File No. 33-18669; Exhibit 99(a) to Post-Effective Amendment No.1 to 
Fonm S-3, File No. 33-46076; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 1993, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(i) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended June 30, 1994, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended June 30, 1995, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended March 31,1996, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended June 30, 1998, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended March 31, 1999, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(1) to Fonm 10-K for the year 
ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(g) to Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(0), File No. 
333-102169; Exhibit 4(k) to Post-Effective Amendment No.1 to Form S-3, File 
No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(1) to Post-Effective Amendment No.2 to Form S-3, File 
No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(m) to Post-Effective Amendment NO.3 to Fonm S-3, 
File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 
30,2004, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(1) to Amendment No.1 to Form S-3, File No. 
333-125275; Exhibit 4(y) to Post-Effective Amendment No.2 to Form S-3, File 
Nos. 333-116300, 333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(z) to 
Post-Effective Amendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-116300, 
333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended March 31, 2006, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated April 17, 
2007, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated October 10, 2007, File No. 
2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated January 16, 2008, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 
4(a) to Form 8-K dated March 17, 2009, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K 
dated February 9, 2010, File No. 2-27612; and Exhibil 4 to Form 8-K dated 
December 9,2010, File No. 2-27612) 

Indenture, dated as of June 1, 1999, between FPL Group Capital and The Bank 
of New York Mellon, as Trustee (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated July 16, 
1999, File No. 1-8841) 

Guarantee Agreement between FPL Group (as Guarantor) and The Bank of New 
York Mellon (as Guarantee Trustee) dated as of June 1, 1999 (filed as Exhibit 
4(b) to Form 8-K dated July 16,1999, File No. 1-8841) 

Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated August 18, 2006, creating the 
55/8% Debentures, Series due September 1,2011 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Fonm 8-K 
dated August 18, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated June 17, 2008, creating the 
5.35% Debentures, Series due June 15, 2013 (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K 
dated June 17, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

*4(1) 

*4(g) 

*4(h) 

*4(i) 

*4(k) 

*4(1) 

*4(m) 

*4(n) 

*4(0) 

*4(p) 

*4(q) 

*4(r) 

*4(s) 

Description 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated June 17, 2008, creating the Floating 
Rate Debentures, Series due June 17, 2011 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated 
June 17,2008, File No, 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated December 12, 2008, creating the 
77/8% Debentures, Series due December 15, 2015 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 
8-K dated December 12, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated March 9, 2009, creating the 
6.00% Debentures, Series due March 1, 2019 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K 
dated March 9, 2009, file No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated May 26, 2009, creating the 
Series C Debentures due June 1, 20.14 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated 
May 22,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated November 10, 2009, creating the 
Floating Rate Debentures, Series due November 9, 2012 (filed as Exhibit 4 to 
Form 8-K dated November 10, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital dated May 18, 2010, creating the 
Debentures, 2.55% Series due November 15, 2013 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K 
dated May 18, 2010, File No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated August 31, 2010, creating the 
Debentures, 2.60% Series due September 1, 2015 (filed as Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K 
dated August 31,2010, File No. 1-8841) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital, dated September 21, 2010, creating 
the Series D Debentures due September 1, 2015 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 
8-K dated September 15, 2010, File No. 1-8841) 

Indenture (For Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities relating to Trust Securities) 
dated as of March 1, 2004 among FPL Group Capital, FPL Group (as Guarantor) 
and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Trustee) (filed as Exhibit 4(au) to 
Post-Effective Amendment NO.3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-
01,333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

Preferred Trust Securities Guarantee Agreement between FPL Group (as 
Guarantor) and The Bank of New York Mellon (as Guarantee Trustee) relating to 
FPL Group Capital Trust I, dated as of March 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 4(aw) to 
Post-Effective Amendment NO.3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-
01,333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

Amended and Restated Trust Agreement relating to FPL Group Capital Trust I, 
dated as of March 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 4(at) to Post-Effective Amendment 
NO.3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-01, 333-102173-02 and 333-
102173-03) 

Agreement as to Expenses and Liabilities of FPL Group Capital Trust I, dated as of 
March 15, 2004 (filed as Exhibit 4(ax) to Post-Effective Amendment NO.3 to Form 
S-3, File Nos. 333-102173, 333-102173-01, 333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

Office~s Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group, dated March 15, 2004, 
creating the 5 7/8% Junior Subordinated Debentures, Series due March 15, 2044 
(filed as Exhibit 4(av) to Post-Effective Amendment NO.3 to Form S-3, File Nos. 
333-102173,333-102173-01,333-102173-02 and 333-102173-03) 

Indenture (For Unsecured Subordinated Debt Securities) dated as of September 1, 
2006, among FPL Group Capital, FPL Group (as Guarantor) and The Bank of New 
York Mellon (as Trustee) (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated September 19, 
2006, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit NextEra 
Number Descri~tion Energ~ FPL 

'4(t) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Cap~al and FPL Group dated September 19, x 
2006, creating the Series A Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 
(filed as ExhiM 4(b) to Fonm 8-K dated September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(u) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group dated September 19, 
2006, creating the Series B Enhanced Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 

x 

(filed as Exhibit4(c) to Form 8-K dated September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(v) Replacement Capital Covenant dated September 19, 2006 by FPL Group Capital x 
and FPL Group relating to FPL Group Capital's Series A and Series B Enhanced 
Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2066 (filed as ExhiM 4(d) to Fonm 8-K dated 
September 19, 2006, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(w) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group dated June 12, 2007, x 
creating the Series C Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 
4(a) to Fonm 8-K dated June 12, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(x) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated June 12, 2007, by FPL Group Capital and x 
FPL Group relating to FPL Group Capital's Series C Junior Subordinated 
Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhib~ 4(b) to Form 8-K dated June 12, 2007, File 
No. 1-8841) 

'4(y) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group dated September 17, x 
2007, creating the Series D Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as 
Exhib~ 4(a) to Fonm 8-K dated September 17, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(z) Officer's Certificate of FPL Group Cap~al and FPL Group dated September 18, x 
2007, creating the Series E Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as 
Exhib~ 4(b) to Form 8-K dated September 17, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(aa) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated September 18, 2007, by FPL Group Capital x 
and FPL Group relating to FPL Group Capital's Series D and Series E Junior 
Subordinated Debentures due 2067 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Fonm 8-K dated 
September 17, 2007, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(bb) Officer'S Certificate of FPL Group Capital and FPL Group, dated March 19, 2009, x 
creating the Series F Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2069 (filed as Exhibit 
4(b) to Fonm 8-K dated March 17,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(cc) Replacement Capital Covenant, dated March 19, 2009, by FPL Group Capital and x 
FPL Group (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated March 17,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(dd) Indenture (for Securing Senior Secured Bonds, Series A), dated May 22, 2007, x 
between FPL Recovery Funding LLC (as Issuer) and The Bank of New York Mellon 
(as Trustee and Securities Intenmediary) (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Fonm 8-K dated 
May 22, 2007 and filed June 1,2007, File No. 333-141357) 

'4(ee) Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009, between FPL Group and x 
The Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(a) to 
Form 8-K dated May 22,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(1f) Pledge Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2009, among FPL Group, Deutsche Bank x 
Trust Company Americas, as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Securities 
Intenmediary, and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent and 
Trustee (filed as Exhib~ 4(b) to Form 8-K dated May 22, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

'4(gg) Purchase Contract Agreement, dated as of September 1, 2010, between NextEra x 
Energy and The Bank of New York Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as 
ExhiM 4(a) to Form 8-K dated September 15, 2010, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

*4(hh) 

*10(a) 

*10(b) 

*10(c) 

*10(d) 

*10(e) 

*10(1) 

*10(g) 

*10(h) 

*10(i) 

*100) 

*10(k) 

*10(1) 

*10(m) 

*10(n) 

Description 

Pledge Agreement. dated as of September 1. 2010. among NextEra Energy. 
Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas. as Collateral Agent. Custodial Agent 
and Securities Intermediary. and The Bank of New York Mellon. as Purchase 
Contract Agent (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated September 15. 2010. File 
No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. amended and restated 
effective April 1. 1997 (SERP) (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Form 10-K for the year 
ended December 31. 1999. File No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan. amended and restated 
effective January 1. 2005 (Restated SERP) (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K 
dated December 12. 2008. File No. 1-8841) 

Amendment Number 1 to the Restated SERP changing name to NextEra Energy. 
Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 
for the quarter ended June 30. 2010. File No. 1-8841) 

Appendix AI (revised as of January 1. 2010) to the Restated SERP (filed as 
Exhibit 10(e) to form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 2009. File No. 
1-8841) 

Appendix A2 (revised as of August 16. 2010) to the Restated SERP (filed as 
Exhibit 10(a) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended September 30.2010. File No. 1-
8841) 

Amended and Restated Supplement to the Restated SERP as it applies to Lewis 
Hay. III effective January 1. 2005 (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Form 8-K dated 
December 12. 2008. File No. 1-8841) 

Supplement to the SERP as it applies to Lewis Hay. III effective March 22. 2002 
(filed as Exhibit 10(g) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2001. File 
No. 1-8841) 

Supplement to the Restated SERP relating to a special credit to certain executive 
officers and other officers effective February 15. 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31.2007. File No. 1-8841) 

Supplement to the Restated SERP effective February 15. 2008 as it applies to 
Armando Pimentel. Jr. (filed as Exhibit 10(i) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31. 2007. File No. 1-8841) 

Supplement to the SERP effective December 14. 2007 as it applies to 
Manoochehr K. Nazar (filed as Exhibit 100) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31. 2009. File No. 1-8841) 

NextEra Energy (formerly known as FPL Group) Amended and Restated 
Long-Term Incentive Plan. most recently amended and restated on May 22. 2009 
(filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Fonm 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30. 2009. File No. 
1-8841) 

FPL Group Long-Term Incentive Plan of 1985. as amended (filed as Exhibit 99(h) 
to Post-Effective Amendment No.5 to Form S-8. File No. 33-18669) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan 
Performance Share Award Agreement effective February 15. 2007 (filed as 
Exhibit 10(i) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31. 2006. File No. 
1-8841) 

Fonm of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan 
Performance Share Award Agreement effective February 15. 2008 (filed as 
Exhibit 10(c) to Form 8-K dated February 15. 2008. File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

'10(0) 

'10(p) 

'10(q) 

'10(r) 

'10(s) 

'10(t) 

'10(u) 

'10(v) 

'10(w) 

'10(x) 

'10(y) 

'10(z) 

'10(aa) 

Description 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan 
Performance Share Award Agreement effective February 13, 2009 with 
Christopher A. Bennett, Paul I. Cutler, Chris N. Froggatt, Joseph T. Kelliher, 
Robert L. McGrath and Antonio Rodriguez (filed as Exhibit 10(1) to Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Amended 
and Restated Performance Share Award Agreement effective December 10, 2009 
wilh F. Mttchell Davidson, Lewis Hay, III, Manoochehr K. Nazar, Armando J. Olivera, 
Armando Pimentel, Jr., James L. Robo and Cha~es E. Sieving (filed as Exhibit 10(p) 
to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Performance 
Share Award Agreement effective February 12, 2010 (filed as Exhibtt 10(q) to Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted 
Stock Award Agreement effective February 15,2007 (filed as Exhibit 10(1) to Form 
10-K for the year ended December 31,2006, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted 
Stock Award Agreement effective February 15, 2008 (filed as Exhibij 10(a) to Form 
8-K dated February 15, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted 
Stock Award Agreement effective February 13, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(q) to 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of Amendment to Restricted Stock Award Agreements under the FPL 
Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan executed March 2009 
between FPL Group and each of Christopher A. Bennett, F. Mitchell Davidson, 
Lewis Hay, III, Robert L. McGrath, Armando J. Olivera, Armando Pimentel, Jr., 
James L. Robo and Antonio Rodriguez (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to Form 10-Q for the 
quarter ended March 31, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Restricted 
Stock Award Agreement effective February 12, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(w) to 
Form 1 O-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock 
Option Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10(c) to 
Form 8-K dated December 29,2004, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock 
Option Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement (filed as Exhibit 10(d) to 
Form 8-K dated December 29,2004, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock 
Option Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 15, 
2008 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 8-K dated February 15, 2008, File No. 
1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Stock 
Option Award - Non-Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 13, 
2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(u) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, 
File No. 1-8841) 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan - Non­
Qualified Stock Option Agreement effective February 12, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 
10(bb) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

*10(bb) 

*10(cc) 

10(dd) 

*10(ee) 

*10(11) 

*10(gg) 

*10(hh) 

*10(ii) 

10(jj) 

*10(kk) 

*10(11) 

*10(mm) 

*10(nn) 

*10(00) 

*10(pp) 

Description 

Form of FPL Group Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan Amended 
and Restated Deferred Stock Award Agreement effective February 12, 2010 
between FPL Group and each of Moray P. Dewhurst and James L. Robo (filed as 
Exhibit 10(dd) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, File No. 
1-8841) 

FPL Group Executive Annual Incentive Plan as amended and restated on 
December 12, 2008 (filed as Exhibit 10(a) to Form 8-K dated December 12, 2008, 
File No. 1-8841) 

NextEra Energy Deferred Compensation Plan effective January 1, 2005 as 
amended and restated through October 15, 2010 

FPL Group Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and restated effective 
January 1, 2003 (filed as Exhibit 10(k) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31, 2002, File No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group Executive Long-Term Disability Plan effective January 1, 1995 (filed as 
Exhibit 10(g) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, File No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group Amended and Restated Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan, as 
amended and restated October 13, 2006 (filed as Exhib~ 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the 
quarter ended September 30,2006, File No. 1-8841) 

FPL Group 2007 Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan (filed as Exhib~ 99 to Form 
S-8, File No. 333-143739) 

FPL Group Non-Employee Director Compensation Summary effective January 1, 
2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(11) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, 
File No. 1-8841) 

NextEra Energy Non-Employee Director Compensation Summary effective 
January 1, 2011 

Form of Amended and Restated Executive Retention Employment Agreement, as of 
December 12, 2008, between FPL Group and each of Christopher A. Bennett, 
Robert L. McGrath and Antonio Rodriguez (filed as Exhibit 10(g) to Form 8-K dated 
December 12, 2008, File No. 1-8841) 

Form of Amended and Restated Executive Retention Employment Agreement 
effective December 10, 2009 between FPL Group and each of Lewis Hay, III, Moray 
P. Dewhurst, James L. Robo, Armando J. Olivera, F. Mitchell Davidson, Armando 
Pimentel, Jr., and Chartes E. Sieving (filed as Exhibit 10(nn) to Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Amended and Restated Employment Letter ~h Lewis Hay, III dated December 10, 
2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(pp) to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009, 
File No. 1-8841) 

Executive Retention Employment Agreement between FPL Group and Joseph T. 
Kelliher dated as of May 21, 2009 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Executive Retention Employment Agreement between FPL Group and Manoochehr 
K. Nazar dated as of January 1, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(rr) to Form 10-K for the 
year ended December 31,2009, File No. 1-8841) 

Executive Retention Employment Agreement between NextEra Energy and Shaun 
J. Francis dated as of August 16, 2010 (filed as Exhibit 10(b) to Form 10-0 for the 
quarter ended September 30,2010, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number 

"10(qq) 

"10(rr) 

12(a) 

12(b) 

21 

23 

31 (a) 

31(b) 

31 (c) 

31(d) 

32(a) 

32(b) 

101.INS 

101.SCH 

101.PRE 

101.CAL 

101.LAB 

101.DEF 

Description 

Retention Agreement between FPL Group and Robert L. McGrath (filed as Exhibit 
10(a) to Form 10-0 for the quarter ended June 30, 2010, File No. 1-8841) 

Guarantee Agreement between FPL Group and FPL Group Capital, dated as of 
October 14, 1998 (filed as Exhibit 10(y) to Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2001, File No. 1-8841) 

Computation of Ratios 

Computation of Ratios 

Subsidiaries of NextEra Energy 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of NextEra Energy 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of NextEra Energy 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of FPL 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of FPL 

Section 1350 Certification of NextEra Energy 

Section 1350 Certification of FPL 

XBRL Instance Document 

XBRL Schema Document 

XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document 

XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document 

XBRL Label Linkbase Document 

XBRL Definition Linkbase Document 

-Incorporated herein by reference 
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x 

x 

NextEra Energy and FPL agree to furnish to the SEC upon request any instrument with respect to long-term debt that NextEra 
Energy and FPL have not filed as an exhibit pursuant to the exemption provided by Item 601 (b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behaff by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

NextEra Energy, Inc. 

JAMES L. ROBO 
James L. Robo 

President and Chief Operating Officer 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons 
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacHies and on the date indicated. 

Signature and Title as of February 25, 2011: 

LEWIS HAY, III 
Lewis Hay, III 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
and Director 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL. JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 
Executive Vice PreSident, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Directors: 

SHERRY S. BARRAT 
Sherry S. Barrat 

ROBERT M. BEALL, II 
Robert M. Beall, II 

J. HYATT BROWN 
J. Hyatt Brown 

JAMES L. CAMAREN 
James L. Camaren 

KENNETH B. DUNN 
Kenneth B. Dunn 

J. BRIAN FERGUSON 
J. Brian Ferguson 
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CHRIS N. FROGGATT 
Chris N. Froggatt 
Vice PreSident, Controller and Chief Accounting 
Officer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

TONI JENNINGS 
Toni Jennings 

OLIVER D. KINGSLEY, JR. 
Oliver D. Kingsley, Jr. 

RUDY E. SCHUPP 
Rudy E. Schupp 

WILLIAM H. SWANSON 
William H. Swanson 

MICHAEL H. THAMAN 
Michael H. Thaman 

HANSEL E. TOOKES, II 
Hansel E.Tookes, II 



FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behaff by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

Florida Power & Light Company 

ARMANDO J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
and Director 

(Principal Executive Officer) 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons 
on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated. 

Signature and Title as of February 25, 2011: 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 
Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer and Director 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Directors: 

LEWIS HAY, III 
Lewis Hay, III 

JAMES L. ROBO 
James L. Robo 

ANTONIO RODRIGUEZ 
Antonio Rodriguez 
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KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 
Kimberly Ousdahl 
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting 
Officer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 



Supplemental Information to be Furnished With Reports Flied Pursuant to Section 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act 
of 1934 by Registrants Which Have Not Registered Securities Pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 

No annual report, proxy statement, form of proxy or other proxy soliciting material has been sent to security holders of FPL 
during the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 1 O-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. 
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Exhibit 12(a) 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS") 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 2007 --- --- ---

(millions of dollars) 
Earnings, as defined: 

Net income $1,957 $1,615 $1,639 $1,312 
Income taxes 532 327 450 368 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income, as below 1,025 899 859 799 
Amortization of capitalized interest 21 17 15 12 
Distributed income of equity method investees 74 69 124 175 
Less: Equity in earnings of equity method investees 58 52 93 68 

Total earnings, as defined $3,551 $2,875 $2,994 $2,598 

Fixed charges, as defined: 
Interest expense $ 979 $ 849 $ 813 $ 762 
Rental interest factor 32 28 28 23 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 14 22 18 14 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income 1,025 899 859 799 
Capitalized interest 75 88 55 40 

Total fixed charges, as defined $1,100 $ 987 $ 914 $ 839 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined fixed 
charges and preferred stock dividends'" 3.23 2.91 3.28 3.10 

2006 

$1,281 
397 
732 

11 
104 
181 

$2,344 

$ 706 
15 
11 

732 
18 

$ 750 

3.13 

(a) NextEra Energy, Inc. has no preference equity securities outstanding; therefore, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges is the same as the ratio of earnings to combined 
fixed charges and preferred stock dividends. 



Exhibit 12(b) 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS'B) 

Years Ended December 31, 
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 --- --- ---

(millions of dollars) 

Earnings, as defined: 
Net income $ 945 $ 831 $ 789 $ 836 $ 802 
Income taxes 580 473 443 451 424 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income, as below 382 347 359 325 296 

Total earnings, as defined ~ $1,651 $ 1,591 $1,612 $ 1,522 

Fixed charges, as defined: 
Interest expense $ 361 $ 318 $ 334 $ 304 $ 278 
Rental interest factor 8 7 7 7 7 
Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction 13 22 __ 1_8 14 11 
Fixed charges included in the determination of net income 382 347 359 325 296 
Capitalized interest 3 2 

Total fixed charges, as defined $ 385 $ 349 $ 359 ~ $ 296 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined 
fixed charges and preferred stock dividends(S) 4.95 4.73 4.43 4.96 5.14 

(a) Florida Power & Ught Company has no preference equity securities outstanding; therefore, the ratio of earnings to fixed charges is the same as the ratio of 
earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends. ' 



Exhibit 21 

SUBSIDIARIES OF NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 

NextEra Energy, Inc.'s principal subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 are listed below. 

Subsidiary 

1, Florida Power & Light Company (100%-owned) 
2, NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (100%-owned) 
3. NextEra Energy Resources, LLC,8)(b) 
4. Palms Insurance Company, Limited(b) 

State or Jurisdiction 
of Incorporation 

Florida 
Florida 
Delaware 
Cayman Islands 

(a) Includes 390 subsidiaries that operate in the United States and 39 subsidiaries that operate in foreign countries in the same line of business 
as Next Era Energy Resources, LLC. 

(b) 100%-owned subsidiary of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. 



Exhibit 23 

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration 5tatements of our reports dated February 25, 2011, 
relating to the consolidated financial statements of NextEra Energy, Inc. and subsidiaries (NextEra Energy) (formerly FPL Group, 
Inc.) and Florida Power & Light Company and subsidiaries (FPL) and the effectiveness of NextEra Energy's and FPL's internal 
control over financial reporting, appearing in this Annual Report on Form 10-K of NextEra Energy and FPL for the year ended 
December 31,2010: 

NextEra Energy, Inc. 
Form 5-8 No. 33-11631 
Form 5-8 No. 33-57673 
Form 5-8 No. 333-27079 
Form 5-8 No. 333-88067 
Form 5-8 No. 333-114911 
Form 5-8 No. 333-116501 
Form 5-3 No. 333-125275 
Form 5-8 No. 333-125954 
Form 5-3 No. 333-129482 
Form 5-8 No. 333-130479 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987 
Form 5-8 No. 333-143739 
Form 5-3 No. 333-159011 

FPL Group Trust I 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-02 

FPL Group Trust II 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-01 

Florida Power & Light Company 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-07 

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 

Miami, Florida 
February 25,2011 

Florida Power & Light Company Trust I 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-06 

Florida Power & Light Company Trust II 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-05 

NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. (formerly FPL Group Capital Inc) 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-08 

FPL Group Capital Trust II 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-04 

FPL Group Capital Trust III 
Form 5-3 No. 333-160987-03 



Exhibit 31 (a) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/1Sd-14(a) Certification 

I, Lewis Hay, III, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31,2010 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and olher financial information included in Ihis report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, resulls of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15{e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{f) and 15d-15{f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

LEWIS HA V, III 
Lewis Hay, III 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 



Exhibit 31 (b) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification 

I, Armando Pimentel, Jr., certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31, 2010 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15{e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(1)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR, 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 

of NextEra Energy, Inc. 



Exhibil31(c) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/1Sd-14(a) Certification 

I, Armando J. Olivera, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31, 2010 of Florida Power & Light Company (the 
registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(1)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
concillsions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

ARMANDO J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
of Florida Power & Light Company 



Exhibit 31 (d) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification 

I, Armando Pimentel, Jr., certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-K for the annual period ended December 31, 2010 of Florida Power & Light Company (the 
registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the 
periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e» and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(1) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularty during the period in which 
this report is being prepared; 

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles; 

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: February 25, 2011 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer of 

Florida Power & Light Company 



Exhibit 32(a) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Lewis Hay, III and Armando Pimentel, Jr., certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 
that: 

(1) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of NextEra Energy, Inc. (NextEra Energy) for the annual period ended 
December 31, 2010 (Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of NextEra Energy. 

Dated: February 25, 2011 

LEWIS HAY, III 
Lewis Hay, III 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to NextEra Energy and will be 
retained by NextEra Energy and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601 (b)(32) of Regulation 
S-K and Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission as part of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of NextEra 
Energy under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or after the 
date of the Report, irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing). 



Exhibit 32(b) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, Armando J. Olivera and Armando Pimentel, Jr., certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 
2002, that: 

(1) The Annual Report on Form 10-K of Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) for the annual period ended 
December 31, 2010 (Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of FPL. 

Dated: February 25,2011 

ARMANDO J. OLIVERA 
Armando J. Olivera 

President and Chief Executive Officer of 
Florida Power & Light Company 

ARMANDO PIMENTEL, JR. 
Armando Pimentel, Jr. 

Executive Vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer of 

Florida Power & Light Company 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to FPL and will be retained by 
FPL and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601 (b)(32) of Regulation 
S-K and Section 906 of the Sarbanes·Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission as part of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of FPL under 
the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or aller the date of the 
Report, irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing). 
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Performance Graph 
The following graph compares the cumulative 5-year total shareholder return on NextEra Energy, Inc:s common stock with the 
cumulative total returns of the S&P 500 Index, the S&P 500 Electric Utilities Index and the Dow Jones US Electricity Index. The 
graph tracks the performance of an investment of $100 (with reinvestment of all dividends) in our common stock and in each 
index from 12/31/2005 to 12/3112010. 
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NextEra Energy, Inc. 
Reconciliation of Adjusted Return on Equity (ROE) to GAAP ROE 

Ynor Fnf/ej December 31 2010 (m!llIons except percentage amounts) 
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NextEra Energy Resources 
Reconciliation of Adjusted Earnings to GAAP Net Incorne 
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Reconciliation of Adjusted Earnings Per Share to 
GAAP Earnings Per Share 

Adjustments: 
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NextEra Energy, Inc. 
GAAP Net Income by Segment 
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GAAP Earnings Per Share by Segment 

NextEra Energy Resources 
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Investor Information 

CORPORATE OFFICES 
NextEra Energy. Inc. 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno Beach. FL 33408-0420 

EXCHANGE LISTING 
Common Stock 
New York Stock Exchange 
Ticker Symbol: NEE 

Next&a Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc. Series A Enhanced 
Junior Subordinated Debentures 
New York Stock Exchange 
Ticker Symbol: FGC 

NextEra Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc. Series E 
Junior Subordinated Debentures 
New York Stock Exchange 
Ticker Symbol: FGE 

Next&a Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc. Series F 
Junior Subordinated Debentures 
New York Stock Exchange 
Ticker Symbol: NEE.PRF 

FPL Group Capital Trust I 
Preferred Trust Securities 
New York Stock Exchange 
TICker Symbol: NEE,PRe 

NEWSPAPER LISTING 
Common srock: NEE 

REGISTRAR, TRANSFER 
AND PAYING AGENTS 
NextEra Energy, Inc. Common Stock 

NextEra Energy, Inc. 
cfo Computershare 
Trust Company, NA 
250 Royall Street 
Canton, MA 02021 
888-218-4392 

Florida Power & Ught Company 
First Mortgage Bonds 

DB SeNices Tennessee, Inc, 
As Agent for Deutsche Bank Trust 
Company Americas 
648 Grassmere Park Road 
Nashville, TN 37211 
800-735-7777 

NextEra Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc, Debentures 

Next&a Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc, Junior 
Subordinated Debentures 

NextEra Energy Capital 
Holdings, Inc, Enhanced Junior 
Subordinated Debentures 

FPL Group Capital 7(ust I 
Preferred Trust Securities 

The Bank of New York Mellon 
Corporate Trust Operations 
111 Sanders Creek Parkway 
East Syracuse, NY 13057 
800-254-2826 

SHAREHOLDER INQUIRIES 
Communications concerning 
transfer requirements. lost 
certificates, dividend checks, 
address changes, stock accounts 
and the dividend reinvestment 
and direct stock purchase 
plan should be directed to 
Computershare: 888-218-4392 or 
www.computershare.com/nee. 

Other shareholder communications 
to: Shareholder SeNices 800-222-4511 
or 561-694-4694,561-691-7272 ifax) 

PROPOSED 2011 COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND DATES' 

Declaration 

February 18 
May 20 
July 29 
October 14 

Ex-Dividend 

March 2 
June 1 
August 24 
November 22 

Record 

March 4 
June 3 
August 26 
November 25 

Payment 

March 15 
June 15 
September 15 
December 15 

~Declaratjon of dividends and dates shown are subject to the discretion of the Board 
of Directors of Next Era Energy. Dates shown are based on the assumption that past 
patterns will prevail. 
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ANNUAL MEETING 
May 20, 2011, 10:00 a.m. 
NextEra Energy. Inc. 
Juno Beach Auditorium 
700 Universe Blvd. 
Juno BeaCh. FL 33408-0420 

ELECTRONIC PROXY MATERIAL 
Shareholders may elect to receive proxy 
materials electronically by accessing 
https:l/enroIl1.icsdelivery.com/nee/ 
default.aspx 

DIRECT DEPOSIT OF 
DIVIDENDS 
Cash dividends may be deposited 
directly to personal accounts at 
financial institutions, Call Computer­
share for authorization forms. 

DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT 
AND DIRECT STOCK 
PURCHASE PLAN 
NextEra Energy offers a plan for the 
reinvestment of dividends and the 
purchase of common stock. Enrollment 
materials may be obtained by calling 
Computershare or by accessing 
www.computershare.com/nee. 

DIRECT REGISTRATION 
SERVICES 
NextEra Energy common stock can 
be issued in direct registration (book 
entry) form. 

ONLINE INVESTOR 
INFORMATION 

Visit our investor information site at 
www.NextEraEnergy.com/investors 
to get stock quotes, earnings reports, 
financial releases, SEC filings and 
other news. You can also request 
and receive Information via e-mail. 
Shareholders of mcord can receive 
secure online account access 
through a link to our transfer agent, 
Computershare. 

SEC FILINGS 
All Securities and Exchange 
Commission filings appear on our 
website at www.NextEraEnergy.com/ 
investors. Copies of SEC filings also 
are available without charge by writing 
to NextEra Energy, Shareholder 
Services. 

NEWS AND FINANCIAL 
INFORMATION 
Get the latest news and financiaJ 
information about NextEra Energy by 
visiting www.NextEraEnergy.com. 

ANALYST INQUIRIES 
Investor Relations 
561-694-4697 
561-691-7272 (fax) 

NEWS MEDIA INQUIRIES 
Media Relations 
305-552-3888 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTANTS 
Deloitte & Touche LLP 
333 Southeast Second Avenue 
Suite 3600 
Miami, FL 33131-2387 




